
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 
Panel 
 
 

Date: Monday, 25 July 2022 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 

 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 

 
Access to the Council Antechamber 

 
Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. That 

lobby can also be reached from the St. Peter’s Square entrance and from Library 
Walk.  

There is no public access from the Lloyd Street entrances of the Extension. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee 
Hearing Panel 

Councillors - Andrews, Flanagan and Hewitson 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 

 

 

Agenda 
 
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

2.   Appeals 
To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

3.   Interests 
To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

4.   Summary Review - Bloom, 100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 
3LY 
The report of the Head of Planning, Building Control and 
Licensing is enclosed. 
 

5 - 116 



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 

 

 

Information about the Committee  

The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel fulfills the functions of the Licensing 
Authority in relation to the licensing of premises. 
 
A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such 
applications. 
 
Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to 
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is 
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.  
 
Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies 
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.   
 
The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and 
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are 
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of 
the public are asked to leave. 
 
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
Level 3, Town Hall Extension, 
Albert Square, 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 Ian Hinton-Smith 
 Tel: 0161 234 3043 
 Email: ian.hinton-smith@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Friday, 15 July 2022 by the Governance and Scrutiny 
Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 2, Town Hall Extension (Library Walk 
Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Manchester City Council 
Report for Resolution 

 
Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel – 25 July 2022 
 
Subject: Bloom, 100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY (Summary Review of 

Premises Licence, App ref: 276694)  
 
Report of: Head of Planning, Building Control & Licensing   
 

 
Summary 
 
Review of the premises licence under s53C of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Recommendations 
 
That the Panel consider what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives taking into account any change in circumstances since any interim steps 
were imposed, consider any relevant representations, and review the interim steps 
already taken. 
 

 
Wards Affected: Piccadilly 
 

Manchester Strategy Outcomes Summary of the contribution to the 
strategy 

A thriving and sustainable City: 
supporting a diverse and distinctive 
economy that creates jobs and 
opportunities 

Licensed premises provide a key role as an 
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting 
people to the city. The efficient processing of 
applications as well as effective decision 
making in respect of them, plays an essential 
role in enabling businesses to thrive and 
maximise contribution to the economy of the 
region and sub-region. 

A highly skilled city: world class and 
home grown talent sustaining the 
city’s economic success 

An effective Licensing regime will enable 
growth in our City by supporting businesses 
who promote the Licensing Objectives. 

A progressive and equitable city: 
making a positive contribution by 
unlocking the potential of our 
communities 

 

The Licensing process provides for local 
residents and other interested parties to make 
representations in relation to licensing 
applications. Representations have to be 
directly related to the licensing objectives. 

A liveable and low carbon city: a 
destination of choice to live, visit 
and work. 

An effective licensing system supports and 
enables growth and employment in our City 
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities 

Page 5

Item 4



 suitable to the surrounding communities.  

A connected city: world class 
infrastructure and connectivity to 
drive growth 

 

 
Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for: 
 
Equal Opportunities Policy 
Risk Management 
Legal Considerations 
 

 
Financial Consequences – Revenue 
 
None 
 
Financial Consequences – Capital 
 
None 
 

 
Contact Officers: 
 
Name: Fraser Swift 
Position: Principal Licensing Officer  
Telephone: 0161 234 1176 
E-mail: fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk 

 
 
Name: 

 
Patrick Ware 

Position: Technical Licensing Officer  
Telephone: 0161 234 4858 
E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk 
 

 
Background documents (available for public inspection): 

 Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021 

 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2018 

 Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

 Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing 

Page 6

Item 4



1. Introduction 

1.1 On 29/06/2022, an application was made by Greater Manchester Police under 
s53A of the Licensing Act 2003 for a Summary Review of the Premises 
Licence for Bloom, 100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY in the Piccadilly 
ward of Manchester. A location map and photograph of the premises is 
attached at Appendix 1. 

1.2 Summary reviews can be undertaken when the police consider that the 
premises concerned are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or 
both). The summary review process allows interim conditions to be quickly 
attached to a licence and a fast track licence review. 

1.3 A 10 working-day public consultation exercise has been undertaken in 
accordance with Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to 
be advertised by the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises and 
details of the application published on the Council’s website. 

1.4 Under section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must hold 
a full review of the premises licence and determine the review within 28 days 
after the day of receipt of the application. 

1.5 Following the review under section 53C, the licensing authority must then 
review the interim steps in place and determine whether it is appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives for the steps to remain in place, or if 
they should be modified or withdrawn. 

2. The Application 

2.1 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2. 

2.2 The application for a summary review was submitted on the grounds that the 
premises are associated with serious crime.  
 

2.3 The incident that triggered this summary review is that, in the early hours of 
Wednesday 29 June 2022, a female has allegedly been raped in the male 
toilets of the venue. The alleged perpetrator is a 15 year old male who has 
offered to sell the female drugs. 

 
2.4 Interim Steps pending the review 

2.4.1 Within 48 hours of receiving a summary review application, under s53B of the 
Licensing Act 2003 the licensing authority must consider whether it is 
necessary to take interim steps pending the review of the licence for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  

2.4.2 On 01/07/2022, a Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel held a hearing to 
consider taking such interim steps and the decision of the Panel was to 
suspend the premises licence pending the full review to take immediate effect. 
The decision of the panel is included as Appendix 3. 

Page 7

Item 4



2.4.3 The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim 
steps taken by the licensing authority. Under s53B of the Licensing Act 2003 
the licensing authority must within 48 hours of the time of its receipt of the 
representations, hold a hearing to consider those representations. 

2.4.4 The premises licence holder has made representations against the interim 
steps taken by the licensing authority. 

2.4.5 On 13 July 2022, a Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel held a hearing to 
consider those representations and the decision of the Panel was to not to 
modify or withdraw the interim step of suspension of the licence imposed on 
1st July 2022 (Appendix 3A). 

2.4.6 On the date of the review hearing, the licensing authority is required to review 
any interim steps that are in place and consider whether it is appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives for the steps to remain in place, or if 
they should be modified or withdrawn. 

3. Current Premises Licence 

3.1 A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 4. 
 

3.2 The premises licence holder is Lapwine Ltd who has held the licence since 
21/08/2017. 

 
3.3 The designated premises supervisor is Joe Lewis Marbury who has held this 

position since 27/01/2018. 
 

3.4 The licensable activities permitted by the licence are: 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol   

Standard timings 

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200 

Finish 0400 0400 0400 0400 0600 0600 0400 

The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises. 

Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings: 
New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day 

 

Live music; Recorded music; Performances of dance; Anything similar to live music, 
recorded music or the performance of dance 

Standard timings 

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 

Finish 0400 0400 0400 0400 0600 0600 0400 

Licensed to take place indoors only. 

Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings: None 

 
 
 

Page 8

Item 4



Provision of late night refreshment  

Standard timings 

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 

Finish 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 

Licensed to take place indoors only. 

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings: 
New Year’s Eve: Start 2300 Finish 0500 
Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays (excluding Easter Sunday): Start 2300 Finish 
0500 

 

Hours premises are open to the public 

Standard timings 

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 

Finish 0430 0430 0430 0430 0630 0630 0430 

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings: 
None 

 

4. Relevant Representations 

4.1 Representations may be made by any person or ‘responsible authority’ during 
the consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into 
account in determining the application, they must be relevant to one or more 
of the licensing objectives. Where representations are made by persons who 
are not a responsible authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

4.2 A total of four relevant representations have been received in respect of this 
application (Appendix 5). The personal details of all members of the public 
have been redacted. Original copies of the representations will be available to 
the Panel at the hearing. Representations were received from the following 
persons / bodies: 

 Responsible Authorities:  

 MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team;  

 Other Persons:  

 Residents (x 3). 

Summary of the representation(s):  

Party Grounds of representation Recommends 

Licensing and 
Out of Hours 
Compliance 

LOOH share concerns over the 
premises in regard to crime and 
disorder, and the general 
running of the premises. The 
licence holder and those 
involved have always been keen 

Support review 
application. 

Page 9

Item 4



to work with LOOH, and react 
quickly to incidents, however this 
is always on a reactive basis, No 
further conditions or assurances 
can be offered at this point to 
alleviate LOOH’s concerns. 

Residents Concerns regarding harassment 
of female customers by men; 
drug dealing; previous rapes and 
sexual assaults; and inaction of 
security staff.  

Revocation of 
licence 

 
5. Additional information 

5.1 Additional information has been received from the Premises Licence Holder 
regarding revised security arrangements, attached as Appendix 6.  

6. Key Policies and Considerations 

6.1 Legal Considerations 

6.1.1 Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

6.2 New Information 

6.2.1 In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other 
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations 
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the 
hearing. 

6.3 Hearsay Evidence 

6.3.1 The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel 
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is 
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or 
read about. 

6.4 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 

6.4.1 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to 
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals 
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit 
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general 
public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent 
application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting 
fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.  

Page 10

Item 4



6.4.2 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a 
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing 
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every 
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as 
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart 
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.  

6.4.3 Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, 
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when 
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken. 

6.5 Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy 

6.5.1 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a 
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy. 

6.5.2 The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the 
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the 
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it 
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy. 

6.5.3 There are a number of references in the Policy to the licensing authority’s 
expectations of applicants. The licensing authority will not apply the Policy 
rigidly, but will always have regard to the merits of the case with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives. 

6.5.4 Relevant to this application, the Panel are recommended to have regard to the 
following sections of the Policy: 

 Section 6: What we aim to encourage 
 This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing 

authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and 
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We 
aim to encourage: 

 Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a 
wider range of participants 

 Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of 
live performances and styles of music, provided that such 
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives 

 National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals 

 Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and 
cinemas 

 Communication and integration with local residents and businesses 
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an 
application 

 Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-
reduction partnerships 

Page 11

Item 4



 Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure 
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco 
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership 

 Designing out crime in the layout of the premises 

 Section 7: Local factors   
 This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into 

account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises and address 
any local factors relevant to their premises.  

 Having regard to this application, the Panel are recommended to have regard 
to the following Factors: 

 Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises 

 Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives 
 This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of 

licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be 
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises. The degree to which 
standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the risk 
posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to the 
individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not exhaustive 
and the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues raised in 
any representation that may fall outside them.   

MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises  

MS2 Effective general management of the premises  
MS4  Prevent the use of illegal drugs, new psychoactive substances (NPS) 

and the spiking of drinks at the premises  

MS6 Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable customers and 

medical emergencies  
MS11   Ensure the wellbeing of children on the premises 
MS12   Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales 

7. Conclusion 

7.1 A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing 
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives: 

 the prevention of crime and disorder 

 public safety; 

 the prevention of public nuisance; and 

 the protection of children from harm. 

7.2 In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any 
representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant. In 
reaching the decision, regard must also be had to relevant provisions of the 
national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement. 

7.3 The Panel must consider what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives taking into account any change in circumstances since 

Page 12

Item 4



any interim steps were imposed, any relevant representations, and review the 
interim steps already taken (if any).  

7.4 In making its final determination, the steps the Panel can take are: 
a) To modify the conditions of the premises licence 
b) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates; 
c) To remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence; 
d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and 
e) To revoke the premises licence. 

7.5 The conditions of the licence, with the exception of mandatory conditions in 
Appendix 1 of the licence, may be modified to alter or omit any of them or to 
add any new condition, including restricting the times at which licensable 
activities authorised by the licence can take place. 

7.6 All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of 
the application. 

7.7 The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to 
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the 
balance of probability. 

7.8 It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for 
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons 
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.  

7.9 The Panel is asked to determine what steps, as set out in 7.4 above, are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

Review of the interim steps 

7.10 The Panel’s determination of the review does not have effect until the end of 
the 21 day period given for appealing the decision, or until the disposal of any 
appeal that is lodged. 

7.11 To ensure that there are appropriate and proportionate safeguards in place at 
all times, the licensing authority is required to review any interim steps that it 
has taken that are in place on the date of the final review hearing. This is to be 
done immediately after the determination of the review under s53C. In 
reaching its decision, the panel must consider any relevant representations 
made. 

7.12 The steps available to the Panel are: 
a) To modify the conditions of the licence; 
b) To exclude the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the 

licence; 
c) To remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence; 

and 
d) To suspend the licence. 

Page 13

Item 4



7.13 Upon the determination of the licence review, the Panel is asked to 
review the interim steps in place and determine whether it is appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives for the steps to remain in 
place, or if they should be modified or withdrawn.

 

Page 14

Item 4



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bloom 

100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY 

 

 

 

Premises Licensing 

Manchester City Council 

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance 
Survey100019568. 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 15

Item 4Appendix 1,



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREMISE NAME: Bloom 

PREMISE ADDRESS:  100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY 

WARD:  Piccadilly 

HEARING DATE:  1st July 2022 

 Page 16

Item 4Appendix 1,



� � � � � � � � � � �������������	
����	
����
������������

�	���	������
�	��
�
���	���	
����
��������������� ������!�"���#����$��%&�'()'*)�$ ��+��,����#��-�����.//&��0�����12����
�32�
�	
��
��2����
��
�
������������������1���1���4�	���	�����	
���4�
�������5��������6������5�����������6�1�
�������5��������	
�������5����������78��9:;<=>;>?@���51�A�����7BB�A�����C
��	
����
����7�DEF��������������������
���
5�1���G�3��
�4
H@��BIBJBK���	����3�����������5���L�����G�3��
�4
H@��M����	215�2���0�	��	���C5����

�
��

�N�4
�2���D����
�
�������	
����	
����
����������������������������������������������3����8��0�	��O�L�
O�
�������
�3��	
��1��	5���0�	���3�
������
��
�
�	
��
����������5����5
����
���E���
��
O�P�
�	����
	�������	
���
�
�����	��Q�1��	5��R@��S����
	
�	�����L��4��3�
����������������
���5
�������
��
�I7�E���
��
O�P�
�?BBD�����
	�������	
���5��
����
O
���3�
����	��
	
�	�����L��4�4�5���
	��Q�
�����	��������5����
���
��	��
��
��������5��
	
5����3�
����
����

�4�������T5����������	
�������5
��
8����	
����	
����
����������1����L��
�	
������5���������	�����5�����	
�
�����������8������	
����	
����
����������G���H�4�����	2�
�	
�
������������	���	�����	
���4�
�������5�������8�C����5�������������3�
���4�
��
�
����
	
5
��2�O5��	
���	������U7�N���
��	��	�����	1��8�?�0
��5���15��
����
	���	
��	�������	
��	
2��
��������L	

����

�32�
O���
	���8�D�0
���
��	
���3��33�����O�L�
O�
������
�3��	
�Q�4������5�
�1���5����

�
��

����	1�L�8�R���L��	�1���3��������
��
��3�4�2��
����������5�����5���	��	��
	
�	�����L��4���������	���
��5O�
�
��1���
	�������	
�Q��8O8�
�����O�����3������5�
�����3�
���������	
�6�����������Q�
����	�
����
��2��3�������	
����
����	
��
�
��
��������������
���
��8��U
Page 17

Item 4Appendix 2,



���������	
��

��
���
���������������
����������������
������������������������������
������
��������������������������
��������������������
� �������	���
������
������������������� ����������������������������
���
��������! ��������������������������" �����"������������
������"���#�$�������������������������������"���������
���
%��� �
���
������ ��"�����&'���������
��������������
�������
���! ������������������
%�� �
��#���$��� ��"�����
�������
�������(���"�)�������������*����*���������'
���������
������� ��"��������������
�������������	+��+���,#�$������"�����-�������.������
�-.������-
 �����-�"�����
�������/�����
�������"�����)� ��������
/�)�����0���'
�����#����/�����������
�������������1������
���2���0���������
�	,���
������"
����
���
��������������*����(���"#����
  ��!�"
������3	,�������1������
���2���0���������
��
�������"
��������"���
����������������
��������
  ��
������������	,���
������"
��������
���������������������"������#�$�����"
��������"���
�������	,���
������"
����
���������������"
���������������������� �
%�������
�"�"������������������
��������
�� �����������������������������������������
����������#�������������������"
����
����
��������"�"������������������
����
���
����������	,���
������"
����4.
���
����������"
��4�
������
���������������������������������"
��#�$�����
����������������
�����������������������������"
����������#��5����������������������������	,���
������"
����
���
 ���������"
��������"��#�������
  ��!�"
��������"�������������"
��������"����
�������
���!��"���
������������������
�%����������� #�$������������
���
��������������������
����
����
�%���������"
��������"������������������
���! �
�������
���
���
  �����������#���$�����"
��������"�
����������������
����! �
����������
���
��*����(���"���
���
���
  ����#�)����������
����
�����������
��������	,���
������"
���
������
�������"������������� ��"����#�$��������"��
��������
�����������
�����
���������������
������� ����������
�����
�������	,���
������"
�������������
�������
������������
������� ��"����������
��#������
  ��!�"
������,�����������
"���
�������������������"�����������
������
�����&��
����'
��������������������� �����������������
�������������
���
������������ ��"����#������"���� ���������
 ���
����������������
������������������������������
���#����$������
���������������������
�������%��������
���"���������
����#���	,���
������"
����
�� ��"���������������
�������������������
�����������������"�������
����������
��
����������
��������"����������
����
%��� �
��#���	,���
������"
����
��
�������
���" �������
����������������"��������������� ��"����#�����"
��������"����
������� ��"�������������������"
��������������������	,���
������"
�������"���������������
  ���
����������������
��#�5����
������������������������
�����������������
��������������
���
�����������������
�����
��������
����
�����������
����� ������
��������
�������������������������
�������
��
�������������
���������� ������"�
����������  ������������
  �������
� ������
�����
������������������
��"������
������������6�������������
�������������#����$��� ���������������������,������,�*������������������
���
�"���
���
�%����������������"��
�������������������#��$��� ����������
�������������������,����������-������������������
���������
���
��� �� ������
�������������������
�����
�������
������ ��"������
�����
Page 18

Item 4Appendix 2,



�������������	��
���
����������������������
����������������������������
����
���������������
������������������������������
��������������������������
�����������������
�������������
�����������	���������������
����������������
����������������������
����������������������
�����
�����������������������
������������
�������������������� �����������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
�������������������������������������������������	�������������
�����������������������
����
��������������!�����������
������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������
��������������������������
����������������������������	����"
����������������������
���������������������������������#$���������������%&&'������������������������������
�����������������������������������(� ��
�����������������������������������������
��������������������
����������	�����������������������
������
���)�����������������������%*�
�+����%&%%�������������																																																																																																																						�,������-� � � � � ,)���-�
Page 19

Item 4Appendix 2,



�� �����������������������	������

��
�����������		�����
���������
����
������������������������������������ !��� �"��#�$�� �%����� ����������!���#�&���'�(� ����)*�+,-./01203456274589-.6:4��� ;<<=>?@A>BCDEBFDAGHDFHI>HJDBED@D<FHK>LHLD=>?HC?HDMCNHFDLH?A>BCDOP;DBEDAGHDQ>?HCL>CRD;?ADSTTPDU<FHK>LHLD@LLB?>@AHNDJ>AGDLHF>BMLD?F>KHDBFDN>LBFNHFVDWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWD� 
���������X�YZ��������
���
��Y���Y
�����
��Y��[������!��(��� �"��$ �������(������������$��"# ���!������������$����������$������\�
��%�#�����!��(��� �"��$�������&%�$����(������]� �����" &�%� ��&��!̂�!�( ����\�
������!��������#����$���%�#�����]�������� �� ����$��&�_�������]� ����� ��&��!̂� �̂\�̀LHD@NN>A>BC@=DLGHHALD>EDCH?HLL@FabD��
���#����Z��������%��������&�$������*��$��!$ ������ !������(�� !��������$����������	��!$��������(�� !��������((�%������$����� �]�������(��� ����� !��!��#�������!� ���cd������$��� !��� �"��!��effd\��DgbDhFHK>LHLDNHA@>=LiD
�����������������(��� ���j���� ��������������̂��]�j�������!���#���%���(��������!��������!� (� ��k�l=MmDn=BBKDgTTDn=BBKDoADDDD
������]�k�	��!$�����DD
����!����' ��̂��]�)kDpgDPQqDDDSbDhFHK>LHLD=>?HC?HDNHA@>=LiD��������(��� ����� !��!��$������' ��̂��]�)k���(] ���� � ����D�#�&������(��� ����� !��!��$������' ��̂��]�)k�fcfrfs�DDPbDlHFA>E>?@AHDMCNHFDLH?A>BCDOP;UgVUmVDBEDAGHDQ>?HCL>CRD;?ADSTTPD�
�����������"# ���!�������t*k�D
�!��� ����$�����!��� � !����$���&����" ����&%������ ������&�������$��(�� !�����!�������$��(�� !��������&�����$��� ��$ ���( � ����$���&����(��� ������������! �����] �$���� �#��!� ������� ����������&��$j������$��!��� � !�����!!��(�� ����$ ���((� !�� ��\�u
Page 20

Item 4Appendix 2,



����������	
������
���
�	
�������� ������������� �����!�����"�� ��#���$�%��&'�(�����)��#���'��*��!'�(�+���'��*��,���',�'��'�$��#-�./01231�4125�678529:1�9;<1�=>��?#�����",�',�'�%��)�� ��#��&'�(�������!�"!��*",�'���!���"�@A�B�!�"��"C�D!��EFFG�����"�&&'�&'�����,*�������"C�#�� ���(�������",�',�'�%��)�)�*�,���H�+��#�'���'����'��*��!�"!�'"���������#����'��*��"��*'��� ��#���"!�,�"��)#�!#�'�I*�'���((�,�����'����*���"��J'����'�K�"!#����'�L���!��$����%���#�����'��*��!'�(��#����!!*''�,�����#��&'�(��������J'����'�K�"!#����'�L���!��MJKLN�)������O��#����#��&'�(������'������!����,�)��#���'��*��!'�(���P�'��*��!'�(�����,� �"�,�)��#�"��#������*��'O�C*�,�"!�����&�'���!���"�QAMGNM�N��",�M$N�� ��#��R�C*�����"�� �S"%����C���'O�L�)�'��D!��EFFF+�)#�!#���������#����#��!�",*!��!�"����*�����"��  �"!�� �'�)#�!#���&�'��"�EA�O��'��� ��C���'��%�'�)��#�"��&'�%��*��!�"%�!���"��!�*�,�'����"�$�O�$���T&�!��,����$����"��"!�,�����(&'���"(�"�� �'�G�O��'���'�(�'���?#�'� �'��,*������#����'��*��!'�(��)#�!#�#�����H�"�&��!������#��&'�(�����JKL� �����#���������"�!����'O� �'��"��T&�,���,�'�%��)������H��&��!�����?#��&'�(������'�����*���,��"�U���(�P�'�����"��#��V��O�V�"�'��� �K�"!#����'��",��#��&'�(�������!�"!��)������*�,��"�GAWFQWEFF@��?#��L'�(�����B�!�"!��X��,�'�MLBXN�����B�&)�"��B�(���,��",��#������C"���,�L'�(�����P*&�'%���'�M�LPN����Y���K�O$*'O������*'�"C��#����'�O�#�*'��� �Z�,"��,�O�E[�#�Y*"��EFEE���A@�O��'���,�(����#���C��"�,��"�'O����V�*$�U���(��D���&&'�T�(����O�F�A@#'���"�Z�,"��,�O�E[�#�Y*"��EFEE��"��,*��� �(����!*���(�'��",�#�'� '��",��#�%��$��"��&&'��!#�,�$O��#��A@�O��'���,�(����)#��#����  �'�,����������#�(�,'*C���?#�� �(����!*���(�'��",��#��A@�O��'���,�(����#�%���"��'�,��#��(��������������C��#�'+��&��H�"C������(�($�'�� ���!*'��O����  �)#��)���&������"�,��*���,���#����������)#�"��#�O�#�%���"��'�,��D� '��",�� ��#�� �(����#��������,��#��(�($�'�� ���!*'��O����  �#������,�����#��A@�O��'���,�(���+�\X�%����C��,��"��(���\����#��#����"��'�,��#����������)��#��#�� �(�����?#�O�#�%���#�"��"��'�,���!*$�!�����C��#�'��"��,���#��(��������������]"!���"��,���#��!*$�!��+��#��A@�O��'���,�(����#���'�&�,��#�� �(����!*���(�'��D ��'��&&'�T�(����O�EF�(�"*�����#�� �(����!*���(�'�#�����"������T��(����C�����#�'� '��",����H�"C� �'�#��&��?#�� '��",��#�%������",�,��#�����������",�#�%��)��H�,��#�� �(����!*���(�'��*��)#�'���#��#����T&���"�,�)#���#�,�#�&&�"�,����#�'����?#�� �(����%�!��(��",�#�'� '��",��#�%���T&���"�,�������  ����V�*$�U���(�)#���#�,�#�&&�"�,��P�!*'��O����  �#�%���#�"���!���,��#��A@�O��'���,�(�����",�,����"�,�#�(��*���,���#��&'�(������?#��%�!��(�#����'�C�"���O����,����  ��#����#��,�,�"���)�"���#��&���!��!�"��!��,��",��#��A@�O��'���,�(�����  �",�'�#���$��"�����)�,�������%���#��&'�(�����$O����  ����D���&&'�T�(����O�F@FF#'���#����(��,�O+��"��� ��#��%�!��(�� '��",��#���!�"��!��,�J'����'�K�"!#����'�L���!�����'�&�'���#���"!�,�"���",��  �!�'��#�%������",�,��#��&'�(������D�!'�(��'�&�'�� �'�'�&��#���$��"�'�!�',�,��",����!*''�"��O�$��"C��"%����C���,�����?#��,�������� ��#����"!�,�"���'���#�!H�"C� �'���"*($�'�� �'����"���D�A@�O��'���,�(����)���&�'(����,��"�'O������"�C#�!�*$��"��#����'�O�#�*'��� ��#��(�'"�"C��",�
Page 21

Item 4Appendix 2,



��������������	�
���
���������������������	�����������
�����������
���������������������������������������
�������
������
��������������
�����������������
������
������������
��������������
���������������������������������
���������������������������������
�	��������
�
�������������
����	�
����
�������
�����������
�����������������������������������������������
�����������������������	������
����
��������
������������������������������
�������	�������
�����������
����
�������������
������������������
�������������
�������������������������
�����������
���������������������������������	����������������
���������������
������
���
��������������� ��������!""���
����
�������������
��������
�����

����������
���������
��
�����������
��
�������������
���
����������������#�
��������
��!""���
����
����
�������
���
����������������������������
�����������������
����������������
�����

������$����������
���%
����
�&��
�����
�'���
��������
����������������#�
������������
����
������
�������������������'
�������#�
��
�����������������
�	����������
������
������
����������(�
����� 
���������

�

�����������
���������������������#�
������� ������������
����������
�	�����������������	����
������������������
���������������������
����������
��������������
�����������
�������
���������	���
��
�
����������
���
�

����������

�
��������
��
������
����������
��%
����
�&��
�����
�'���
����������������������
���������)�
��	����������
�	����������

������������
��
�
������������
���������������
���������
��
������������������������������������
���������������������
��
�	���������
��������������������
��
�	������������
���������
��
������
���
��������#�
��������
��!""����������
��
�����������������������������������
��
�	�������������������
���
����
�����
��
�
������
�����������������
�����

������������
��������������������*+,-./0123*45*/667,8/.09*+:;/<<32=73>*?/039*@ABCDB@@*E/6/8,0>9*F,83.=,.-*E4.=0/G73** ����
������������
������
��
��
�
���������������
�����H�IJJ23==9�&��
�����
������K����'���
��(������������K����LM��������#�����(�
����&��
�����
�&!��NO����
Page 22

Item 4Appendix 2,



�������������	
���
��������������������
�������	������

��������
���������	 !����"�����#����	�$����������%������#�������#����� ��$�
�������$��������#��
�
	�������
��������������������������$���#������������&���$�	�$����������
���#�����'���������%���(��)�����������#������
	���*+,-./.0-123040*205*23*6.782799./*8:327,.6.7620540205*2,8*;.3*32.62<=*30.76248*2���������$�>���������	�����
�?������	��$����$������������@����	�����
�����$�#���$������#����������������������#�����A��	��������#�B�&�����������C�>����%���(�����B���	

���?����
������D����$	���������
�	��������������
�������
������##������#���>��������������>��������������$����������#������������$�����������&��	�����&����������	�$����������������E�����$���������������$�����
������
����#��������
��#����������������
���F����D����$	���������
�	��������������
�������
������##��������$���&��&�������	����#�&�������?����	��������	����������#�����������������������$	���������������	
�����#�������������	��	����#�����

����	�������@����	��$����$����������$�#���$���������������?���$����������������$��������������
���������(��G���#���$����������������	
����������&������������������������������������&�����
������������������$�>���������	�����
�?������	��$����$��?������������
Page 23

Item 4Appendix 2,



This page is intentionally left blank



A Summary Review – Application under Section 53 (A) of the Licensing 

Act 2003 brought by GMP  

 

Name of the premises: Bloom, 100 Bloom Street, Manchester M1 3LY  

Date: 01/07/2022 

 

The committee has listened to and considered the representations made by 

 

Body/ individual               

GMP  X 

Licensee/representative X 

Written presentations:  X 

 

and has taken both the written and oral representations into account.  

 

The Committee has also considered section 53 B of the Licensing Act 2003, 

section 182 guidance, and the summary review guidance.   

 

Decision  

 

To suspend the premises licence pending the full review to be heard on the 25th of 

July 2022 at 10.00am to take immediate effect.  

 

The Committee considered all the options available to them but felt it was 

necessary and appropriate to suspend the licence at this time.  

 

Reasons  

 

The Committee accept the evidence given by Greater Manchester Police which 

shows that serious crime has occurred at the premises.  

 

The Committee is gravely concerned that a 15-year-old male has gained entry to 

a licensed premises, with drugs and ‘alleged’ to have raped a female customer 

in the toilets.  

 

Further from the evidence presented by GMP one of the security staff has said 

to the 15-year-old male “Have a good one mate” as the male enters the toilets 

with the female. This is shocking behaviour by a member of the security team. 

Also, to allow the offender to leave the premises and not to contact the police 

about the allegation again is very troubling to the Committee.  

 

The evidence presented by GMP shows the prevention of crime and disorder 

licensing objective is being undermined.  

Page 25

Item 4Appendix 3,



 

The Committee note that the Respondent does not object to a suspension being 

imposed pending the full review.   

 

The Committee concluded from the evidence presented by GMP that it is 

necessary, to suspend the Premises Licence pending the final review hearing 

with this decision to take effect immediately. 

 

For the purpose of section 53B(5)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003, immediate 

notice of this decision is given orally now to GMP and the Premises Licence 

Holder. 

 

Full Review Hearing Date: 25th July 2022 at 10.00am  

 
 

Page 26

Item 4Appendix 3,



 Club Bloom – Representations against interim steps Hearing 13 July 2022 

Decision:   Not to modify or withdraw the interim step of suspension of the licence imposed on 1st 

July 2022. 

Reasons: The Committee took into account the content of the Report containing the Senior Officers 

certificate and the additional documents provided by the Premises licence holder as well as the oral 

representations of all sides and the exerts of CCTV footage shown at the hearing.  

The Committee heard from the Premises Licence Holder that the previous door company Compact  

and the previous DPS had been removed. The Committee accept that the proposed new door 

company i Guard is a professional company with a good reputation and proven track record.  

Having viewed the CCTV the Committee consider that the problems seen on the door on the night in 

question were not an isolated incident. The interaction between the 14 year old male and door staff 

show a level of familiarity and the Committee did not accept that this was the first time he had 

attended the premises. He appeared familiar with the lay out of the premises and the door staff and 

although only 14 years of age felt comfortable approaching a table of females in order to offer them 

drugs.  It was clear from the CCTV footage that Clubscan was not being properly used.  

The Committee was not clear what management plan was going to be implemented to better 

monitor the premises . The Committee consider it is the responsibility of management to ensure the 

premises is operating responsibly.  The failings of the door company should have been noticed and 

addressed. The Committee needs to have more confidence that management will have a more 

robust plan to ensure the Licensing Objectives are not being undermined particularly the prevention 

of crime and disorder and to ensure the safeguarding of vulnerable females and vulnerable children 

who should not be at the premises . The Committee therefore considered it necessary and 

proportionate to maintain the suspension pending the summary review on 25 July. 

Page 27

Item 4Appendix 4,



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
PREMISES LICENCE  

 

Premises licence number 050906 
Granted 31/08/2005 

Latest version Variation 212295 (granted 26/05/2018) 
 

Part 1 - Premises details 
 

Name and address of premises 
Bloom 
100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY 
Telephone number  
0161 228 7474 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
1. The sale by retail of alcohol*. 
2. The provision of regulated entertainment, limited to: 

Live music; 
Recorded music; 
Performances of dance; 
Anything similar to live music, recorded music or the performance of dance. 

3. The provision of late night refreshment. 
 
Permitted Occupancy:  Ground Floor  330 persons 

                                         First Floor       250 persons 
 

* All references in this licence to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail. 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol   
Standard timings 

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200 

Finish 0500 0500 0500 0500 0600 0600 0500 

The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises. 

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings: 
On the day British Summer Time commences: One additional hour following the terminal hour. 

 

Live music; Recorded music; Performances of dance; Anything similar to live music, 
recorded music or the performance of dance  
Standard timings 

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1200 

Finish 0500 0500 0500 0500 0600 0600 0500 

Licensed to take place indoors only. 

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings: 
None 

 
 

Provision of late night refreshment  

Page 29

Item 4Appendix 5,



Page 2 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

Standard timings 
Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 

Finish 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 

Licensed to take place both indoors and outdoors. 
All off-sale/takeaway Late Night Refreshment purchases shall take place from the basement area only. 

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings: 
New Year’s Eve: Start 2300 Finish 0500 
Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays (excluding Easter Sunday): Start 2300 Finish 0500 

 

Hours premises are open to the public 
Standard timings 
Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun 

Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 

Finish 0530 0530 0530 0530 0630 0630 0530 

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings: 
None 
 

Part 2 
 

Details of premises licence holder 
Name:  Lapwine Limited 
Address:  Clarence House, 7 Hood Street, Greenock, Scotland, PA15 1YH 
Registered number: SC164204 

 
Details of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 
Name:  Joe Lewis Maybury 
Address:   
Personal Licence number:  PA067085 
Issuing Authority:  Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council                        

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
 
Door Supervisors 
 
1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the premises to undertake 

security activities, which include guarding against: - 

(a) Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision), 

(b) Outbreaks of disorder, or 

(c) Damage, 

unless otherwise entitled by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 to carry out 
such activities. 

 
Supply of alcohol 

2. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence: 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence or, 

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. 

3. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence. 

 

Page 30

Item 4Appendix 5,



Page 3 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age       
 verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2)     The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the       
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either – 

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

5.  (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price. 

 (2)  For the purposes of the condition set out in (1) above–   

(a)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

(b)  “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula–   

P = D + (D x V) 

       where – 

(i) P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence – 

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 
a licence; 

(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e)  “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 

 (3)  Where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price 
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 (4) (a)  Sub-paragraph (4)(b) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) on a day 
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second 
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

(b)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second 
day. 

6. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
 participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

  (2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
 or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
 alcohol for consumption on the premises –   

 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

Page 31

Item 4Appendix 5,



Page 4 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

encourage, individuals to – 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where 
it is reasonably available. 

8. The responsible person must ensure that – 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures – 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

(c)   where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

For the purposes of conditions 6, 7 and 8 above, a responsible person in relation to a licensed premises 
means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if 
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises 
supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

Not applicable 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority 
 

1. CCTV must be in operation at any time a person is in the premises.  

2. All CCTV recorded images will have sufficient clarity / quality / definition to enable facial recognition.  

3. CCTV will be kept in an unedited format for a minimum period of 28 days.  

4. CCTV will be maintained on a regular basis and kept in good working order at all times.  

 

5. CCTV maintenance records to be kept with details of contractor used and work carried out to be 

Page 32

Item 4Appendix 5,



Page 5 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

recorded.  

6. Where CCTV is recorded on to a hard drive system any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a 
format so it can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player.  

7. Where CCTV is recorded on to a hard drive system, the hard drive system must have a minimum of 28 
day roll over recording period. 

8. Where CCTV is recorded on to VHS cassette tapes there will be a minimum of 28 days-worth of VHS 
cassettes. These must be indexed and used on a roll over basis.  

9. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV equipment and 
able to produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a person from a responsible 
authority.  

10. Plans indicating the position of CCTV cameras to be submitted to the responsible bodies within one 
week of the granting of a licence requiring CCTV.  

11. Where the recording is on a removable medium (ie videotape, compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure 
storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided. 

12. Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system installed with a TV monitor at the entrance capturing persons 
entering and leaving.  

13. SIA registered doorstaff to be employed from a company with ACS accreditation  

14. A written record shall be kept on the premises by the Licence Holder of every person employed on the 
premises as security personnel in a register kept for that purpose. That record shall contain the 
following details: 

(a) the door supervisor's name, date of birth and home address;  

(b) his/her Security Industry Authority licence number;  

(c) the time and date he/she starts and finishes duty;  

(d) the time of any breaks taken whilst on duty;  

(e) each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor.  

15. That register shall be available for inspection on demand by an Authorised Officer of the Council, the 
Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable.  

16. When employed all doorstaff will wear Hi-Vis jackets both internally and externally.  

17. When the premises are being used for externally promoted events then the City Partnership/ Licensing 
and Events offices at Bootle Street Police Station must be notified at least 28 days prior to the event 
taking place in order that a risk assessment be carried out by the premises in relation to any such 
event.  

18. The Challenge 25 policy will be implemented in full and appropriate identification will be sought from 
any person who appears under the age of  25.The only acceptable forms of identification will be 
passport, photo driving licence and those carrying the PASS logo.  

19. Staff training will include the Challenge 25 policy and its operation.  In particular staff will be trained to 
take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age of 18 where 
those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age of 18.  The training 
will be given to a new member of staff before they commence paid employment and all staff will be 
retrained quarterly. Training also to include drugs, conflict management and drunkenness.  

20. All training will be documented.  

21. All drinks to be decanted into Polycarbonate/Plastic drinking vessels at point of sale  

22. The Nitenet radio link shall be implemented, maintained and used  

23. Documented dispersal, smoking and search/drugs policies to be implemented in agreement with 
Greater Manchester Police and lodged with all responsible authorities within 14 days of licence being 
varied.  

 

 

24. An incident book shall be implemented and open to inspection by any authorized officer of GMP or 

Page 33

Item 4Appendix 5,



Page 6 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

Manchester City Council. 

25. There shall be provided at the premises door supervisors who are registered with the Security Industry 
Authority to such a number, as the management of the premises consider sufficient to control the entry 
of persons to the premises and for the keeping of order in the premises when they are used for a 
licensable activity  

26. Start times of the Security team on a Friday and Saturday night will ensure that the main entrance will 
be staffed and both the ground and first floor (when open) have dedicated SIA registered security staff 
on duty conducting roving patrols. The Hart Street entrance to also be monitored by SIA door staff.   

27. Staff Members (with proof of ID) from premises within the Village shall be granted ‘automatic’ 
membership and be allowed entrance up to 30 minutes prior to close. 

28. A member of staff must attend at least 6 meetings of the Manchester Pub and Club watch annually. 

29. The DPS will meet regularly with all security staff and discuss recent incidents that have occurred 
inside the premises. Discussion to include ‘Hot Spots’ and peak times for disorder to ensure staff fully 
aware of issues. 

30. The premises licence holder shall take active steps to ensure that illegal drugs or weapons are not 
taken into the premises including a random search policy of patrons entering the premises.  Patrons 
who refuse to be searched prior to entry will not be permitted entry to the premises.  

31. A notice will be displayed in clear and prominent position at the entrance to the premises advising 
patrons they will be refused entry to the premises if they refuse to be searched.  

32. Any person found to be using illegal drugs within the premises will be removed from the premises and 
the police must be notified.  

33. Persons who appear to have consumed excessive alcohol will not be permitted entry to the premises.  

34. Notices will be displayed regarding security of personal items (i.e. mobile phones, handbags) making 
customers more security conscious. 

35. Identifiable patrol/floorwalkers to be on duty to deter theft of items/property 

36. The management and staff shall make regular checks to ensure the toilets are well maintained. 

37. All staff shall be provided with adequate and suitable training to make them aware of the problems 
associated with and how to reduce the risks of the spiking of drinks.  

38. The management and staff shall ensure that the occupancy limit is not exceeded at any time. 

39. Regular written risk assessments shall be carried out regarding all the regulated activities which take 
place in the premises. 

40. A written evacuation procedure, which includes emergency exit from the premises by disabled 
customers, shall be implemented at the premises and all staff shall be fully briefed in the procedure.  

41. No person in the possession of drink in a sealed or unsealed container shall be allowed to enter the 
premises except for the purpose of delivery.  

42. No drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container.  

43. All external windows and doors are to be kept closed after 2300, except for emergency (fire doors) and 
access/egress (non-fire doors). 

44. No external speakers shall be operated from the premises. 

45. No glassware to be disposed of after 2300, and no refuse collections made before 0700. 

46. Notices shall be prominently displayed near all exits from the premises asking patrons to leave quietly 
with consideration for local residents.  

47. Door supervisors shall be required to supervise the area immediately outside the premises to 
encourage patrons to be quiet and reduce any noise and anti-social behaviour including the Hart Street 
Entrance.  

48. A tamper proof noise limiting device shall be fitted to the sound system within the premises, all music 
played at the premises must pass through this sound limiter.  

 

Page 34

Item 4Appendix 5,



Page 7 of 7 
Issued by: 

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manchester City Council, Manchester M60 2LA 
 

49. All patrons leaving the premises must do so by the Hart Street entrance.  

50. The smoking area to be situated on Hart street and to be agreed with Greater Manchester Police and 
Environmental Health.  

51. No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted entry to or allowed to remain on the premises after 
2000 each day.  

52. On Friday and Saturday the last condition of entry shall be 0430. 

53. A minimum of 2 SIA trained door supervisors shall be present at the premises from whenever the 
premises is open to the public to 30 minutes after close of business on Sunday to Thursdays. 

54. A minimum of 6 SIA trained door supervisors shall be premises at the premises from whenever the 
premises is open to the public to 30 minutes after close of business on Fridays and Saturdays. 

 

Annex 4 – Plans 
 

See attached 
 

Page 35

Item 4Appendix 5,



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

Item 4Appendix 6,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation 
Name Margaret Lewis 
Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer 
Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team 
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA 
Email Address margaret.lewis@manchester.gov.uk 
Telephone Number 0161 234 1220  07795010291 
 
Premise Details 
Application Ref No REF 276694 
Name of Premises Club Bloom 
Address 100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY 
 
Representation 
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This 
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the 
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the 
premises.  
The Licensing Out of Hours Team (LOOH) are putting forward a 
representation in support of the Summary Licence Review application made 
by Greater Manchester Police (GMP). The LOOH team believe the premises 
licence holder has shown an inability to uphold the licencing objective namely; 
public safety, and prevention of crime and disorder. 
 
Bloom is located at 100 Bloom Street, M1 3LY in the village, a busy area of 
city centre with high concentration of clubs and bars, and has a licence to 
open from 11:00 - 05:30 Sunday to Thursday and 11:00 - 06:30 on Friday and 
Saturday.  The licence holders are Lapwine Limited and they held the licence 
since 20 August 2017 and the DPs is Joe Maybury who has been the DPS 
since 26 January 2018. 
 
Lockdown restrictions were in place from March 2020, there were specific 
restriction for licensed premises under Covid 19.  These restrictions were only 
completely lifted earlier this year. 
 
Complaint of noise, 
 
Bloom After hours. every night till the late hours of the morning up to 9am 
since they moved in in October 2021, advised they had spoken with the 
manager who did not offer any resolution so came to the local authority.  
Email to DPS, this was then not investigated after several attempts to contact 
the complainant the case was closed. 
 
 
Assault complaint  
731208 
On 24 January 2022 LOOH received a complaint regarding an alleged assault 
by door staff on Saturday 22 January 2022, saying that they had been brutally 
ganged up on, they were treated horrifically, as they went too far.    
 
This is ment to be a gay venue but in my opinion they are just casting in 

Page 45

Item 4Appendix 7,



on pink pound iam a licence myself not in Manchester but wat I 
witnessed last note was disgusting I understand door staff have a job 
to do but if the person they are removing from premises then continue 
to attack him outside when he is no treat,  
 

 
 
Assault complaint  
 
On 25 January 2022 LOOH received a complaint from the Mother of the 
Injured Person allegedly assaulted on Saturday night, stating his injuries 
broken nose, shattered eye socket cuts and bruises, and stating how utterly 
shocked they were, and that this seems to be a recurring matter at Bloom. 
 
 
Assault complaint  
 
27/01/2022 A venue (bloom nightclub Manchester) that the bouncers 
assaulted me 5 on one and the comment on a lot of the post this is happening 
all the time something has to be done I ended up with a black eye and a 
Fractured nose due to this attack 
 
The above complaints all relate to the same assault, the case of assault was 
taken up with by CID out come not yet determined.  LOOH along with GMP 
visited the premises to view the CCTV 26 January 2022 and met with, Joe 
Maybury- General Manager /DPS,  - one of the Directors,  
The Head of security Firm Primary and his assistant.  
 
The CCTV was viewed with a narrative from Joe and head of security to an 
incident they were not a party to. 
 
The CCTV was viewed from several cameras and the victim outside. the 
venue are disputing the injuries and stating that they are not in 
keeping with the evens played out on the CCTV. 
 
The venues narrative was that the IP was in a domestic situation with 
their partner, the partner was perceived to have place their hand on the 
IP as they were going down the stairs.  From the CCTV, the door staff are 
seen possibly reacting to something they can hear, one attends followed by 
the 2nd. 
 
It is clear that something, is taking place, as you can see quick movement to 
the half turn on the stairs, this area is covered by CCTV but the images are 
not clear as it is poorly lit.  It appears to show 2 door staff, struggling with the 
IP at first against the wall, and then later on the floor, they are joined by a 
further 2 door staff, the whole incident of this containment was near to 5 
minutes before the IP is lifted and carried down the stairs, you can see the IP 
is struggling at this point lashing out. 
 
One door staff  can be seen to strike the IP the Security, manager states that 
the first strike is an open handed strike towards the face to prevent blood 
spitting and the second is a pre- emptive strike for the same. 
 
This appears to myself to be two quick strikes in frustration, the door staff 
appears to lash out, 

Page 46

Item 4Appendix 7,



 
The male is then seen to be thrown/placed on the floor by door staff  
And the male with a clear injury to the front of their face, mouth/noise. 
 
The narrative the premises gave was that the IP went to headbutt one of 
security and they put their head down so the IP teeth/mouth connected 
with the top of the head causing a cut (photo provided). 
 
We continued to watch the CCTV which shows the IP outside walking to and 
from, the premises. 
 
After watching the CCTV, we were shown to the area in the premise where 
the alleged assault took place. This area was very dark, venue advised to 
instal a camera in this area they stated it was something they had already 
talked about. 
 
This was done in a matter of days and we went back to view, this area now 
has good coverage with clear images.    
 
Although not on the licence 2 door staff involved in the incident were wearing 
body cam however, neither had put it to record. 
 
As a result the venue, stated that they were going to get all SIA to wear body 
cameras, with the hope that at least someone will remember to switch it on. 
 
Due to the poor quality of the footage we were unable to establish if the 
injuries to sustained by the IP were as a result of the actions of the door staff, 
premises advised by GMP the crime is being action by the Neighbourhood 
Team. 
 
GMP and myself then tried to locate the position the photo on social 
media was taken this appeared to be outside the New Union.  We viewed the 
CCTV image from New union from Near G-A-Y, on Canal Street and then on 
Princess Street no other altercation that was cause injury witness after about 
20 minute from leaving bloom the IP is seen to have their photograph taken, 
the one on social media. 
 
CCTV viewed back at the office the SIA appeared to strike the IP not a 
open handed nor a pre emptive strike 
 
22 February 2022  
 
Complaint received stating at Bloom Saturday night. Approximately between 
the hours of 0430hrs and 0730hrs. they witnessed drug dealing and drug 
consumption taking place within the premises.  On following this up this was 
third hand information and the person making the complaint was not the 
person who actually saw the alleged transactions, so getting the information 
about the location and timings were difficult.   
  
24 March 2022, an email was sent to the DPS Joe Maybury requesting CCTV  
 
Hope all is well 
 
We have an allegation of activity taking place at the premises around 
05:00 on the second floor. it was noted number of people passing 

Page 47

Item 4Appendix 7,



drugs around. when mentioned to the door staff, they said that it 
happens in here and they are not going to do anything.    Please can 
you provide CCTV of the second floor, when you come up the stairs and 
then stand in front of the bar- look to your right and you have some 
chairs on the left-hand side of the room.  
19 into 20 February 2022 04:30 - 05:30 Saturday into Sunday 
26 into 27 February 2022 04:- 05:30 Saturday into Sunday 
05/06 March 2022 04:- 05:30  Saturday into Sunday 
12/13  March 2022 04:- 05:30 Saturday into Sunday 
19/20 March 2022 04:- 05:30 Saturday into Sunday  
 
CCTV images were viewed from the night in question but nothing can be seen 
on the images of open drug taking but the toilet were of interest very popular 
of people coming and going so much activity. 
 
On 17 May 2022 the premise was inspected in attendance was Joe DPS and 
Assistant.  The recent issues the assault on a male and the suspected drug 
use passing around/dealing were discussed and what action they are taking 
to ensure these are not taking place.  Joe advised that they are taking this 
seriously they have daily debriefs around and incidents.  They had a very 
strict Drug Policy attached, also they have had a change of door company  
from Primary to Compact in March 2022. 
 
The main condition on the licence being breach at the inspection was:  
Annex 3 – 12 Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system installed with a TV monitor 
at the entrance capturing people entering and leaving. 
 
This is something that was brought to light before lockdown with the premises, 
and had still not been complied with.  Joe informed that this is something they 
were in the process of getting. 
 
After 2 weeks there was still no sign of an ID scan being implemented so a 
letter was sent via email on 06 June advising that I was returning on Saturday 
11 June 0:30 to confirm that you are now complying with all the conditions 
within your licence Annex 3. 12 Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system 
installed with a TV monitor at the entrance capturing persons entering and 
leaving.   
 
However before LOOH had the chance to return to check it was in place, we 
had received another complaint regarding an assault where the complainant 
was informing us that the SIA in question had been dismissed.   
 
LOOH thought this could not be the case surely the premises would have 
been in touch with either GMP Licensing or ourselves. An email to the Joe 
DPS 7 June 2022 enquiring. Joe replied 10 June 2022 confirming that this 
had indeed been the case and that the door staff had been dismissed, an 
internal investigation was being conducted by Compact the door company.  A 
copy of the incident book written up was supplied and the offer to view the 
CCTV of the incident, when we come to check the Clubscan.     
 
10 June 2022 viewed the CCTV of the incident, with my colleague and PC 
Stuart Hammersley,  it appears to show a male and a female are having a 
dispute with another male, after a few minutes the single male pushes the 
male, which sends him into the barrier and onto the floor, he gets up to 
retaliate but falls again, by the time he is on his feet and going angrily towards 

Page 48

Item 4Appendix 7,



the aggressor, the door staff has arrived to march the aggressor off,  however 
the male was clearly agitated and lashing out so was lifted off his feet by 4 
door staff, each having one leg or arm.  it appears from CCTV that one door 
staff without provocation hails a number of blows on the male, when the male 
was in no position to protect himself, 
 
On 28 June 2022 Sgt O’Donnell came to me the case officer regarding 
concerns they had regarding frequent incidents in and around the premises 
Bloom and wanted to arrange a meeting with them for 29 June 2022 to go 
through the incidents and relay our concerns.  I was not available the but said 
I could attend on 30 June 2022. 
 
On 29 June 2022, however I was notified by Premises Licensing of the 
intention of GMP to Summary Review Club Bloom’s licence, as there had 
been an allegation of rape on the premises, in the early hours of Wednesday 
29 June 2022 by a 15 year old male. 
 
Initial information at the Summary Review indicated that the male had gained 
entry to the premises VIA a forged document.  However having viewed the 
CCTV for myself with GMP, it is clear that they are in breach of the licence 
condition: 
 
Annex 3 – 18  The Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented in full land 
appropriate identification will be sought from any person that appears under 
the age of 25.  The only acceptable forms of identification will be passport, 
photo driving licence and those carrying the PASS logo     
 
It is clear from the CCTV that the accused male in this case, did not show any 
form of ID and was manually inputted by door staff into the Clubscan, with a 
birthdate that made them appear to be 19, with the date of the birth being the 
actual day they were on. The same door staff left with the male and can be 
seen enjoying a cigarette with them. 
 
Viewing the arrival of the allege perpetrator and victim on each occasion when 
viewing the CCTV the Club Scan is not wholly being used to scan customer 
in. 
 
It is not clear whether this male is a regular to the premises or know the door 
staff as they appear to have a familiar relationship, with some of the door 
team, the male in question was seen sparing with one of the door staff, very 
jovial ducking and diving minutes before he entered the toilet area with the 
alleged victim. 
 
At approximately 04:18 alleged victim  and alleged perp enter toilets 04:25 a 
door staff goes to the toilet area and returns, at approximately 04:40 the 
alleged victims friends enter the toilet area and leave the toilet with her, 
followed by the alleged perpetrator. 
 
Viewing the CCTV in relation to the information given by the alleged victim on 
body cam the information supplied by the victim appears to fit, they stated that 
they thought they were going to be rescued from the situation they found 
themselves in, as door staff would throw them out for both being in the toilet, 
but was devastated when the  door staff knocked on saw who it was and 
stated  oh its you carry on have a good one. 
 

Page 49

Item 4Appendix 7,



It was a further 15 minutes from when it is alleged the door staff  knocked on 
to when the alleged victim and friends arrive, leaving the female in the 
situation for another 15 minutes.  
 
The alleged victim from body cam images is clearly intoxicated, giving her 
account with friends repeatedly stating the situation she was in. 
 
Although asked on a number of occasion if she wanted the police calling and 
not wanting to at that time.  The nature of the allegation should have 
prompted a better response from management and door staff. 
 
We would make reference to the Section 8 of Manchester’s Standards to 
promote the Licensing Objectives, set out in Manchester City Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy:  
  
MS6 Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable customers and 
medical emergencies. 
Procedures are expected to be in place at the premises to initiate 999 calls 
when an emergency concerning a person’s physical safety is in progress. 
 
Viewing the arrival of the allege perpetrator and victim on each occasion when 
viewing the CCTV the Club Scan  is not wholly being used. 
 
746039 
 
On 4 July 2022 LOOH received another complaint regarding activities at the 
premises details below:  
 
I’m emailing on behalf of my partner. This place is a disgrace, there is 
countless times she has told me she has been harassed by straight 
foreign men (it’s meant to be a gay club?) also offering drugs to girls, 
trying to prey on girls. 
 
Also the bouncers are a absolute joke, all of them should have there 
badges removed and never be able to be bouncers again.  They do 
nothing to do what their job is, safe guarding people!  
 
There has been countless reports on their Facebook reviews of bad 
things happening to countless people & nothing seems to be done 
about it. 
Even the bouncers allow these things to happen  and allow these 
foreign men to purge on women. I personally think the bouncers get 
paid by these men. 
 
My partner did make a report to the police once but nothing ever 
happened. 
Bloom should be shut down for good and just made into offices or a 
nice restaurant for the gay community not a scary place to be for many 
people and puts a bad name in Manchester. 
 
This needs to be dealt with before more attacks/ illegal things happen 
there! 
 I have spoken with comp today but was busy and was going to call back so I 
will try again tomorrow 
 

Page 50

Item 4Appendix 7,



As with GMP, LOOH share concerns over the premises in regard to crime and 
disorder, and the general running of the premises.  The licence holder and 
those involved have always been keen to work with LOOH, and react quickly 
to incidents, however this is always on a reactive basis, No further conditions 
or assurances can be offered at this point to alleviate our concerns. 
 
LOOH support GMP’s application to review Blooms premise licence as they 
are failing to ensure the licensing objectives are upheld.  
 
 
 
 

Page 51

Item 4Appendix 7,



RES1 

 

From: > 

Sent: 04 July 2022 11:21 

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: BLOOM CLUB, BLOOM STREET, COMPLAINT, REQUEST TO REVOKE LICENSE 

PERMANENTLY 

  

Hi yes am more than happy for you to use my comments. My name is  & my 

address is   

 

On Mon, 4 Jul 2022 at 11:19, Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

Hi  - do you want your comments to be logged against the review application 
which is ongoing and will mean your comments are considered by the licensing 
committee when they review the licence.  We would need your name and address in 
order to log this as an objection. 
 
If you visit this page it will give you some more guidance on what it means to make 
an objection - please read it and then confirm if you want to proceed. 
 
Make representation to a licensing or gambling application - Manchester City Council 
 
thanks 
 
Gary Hames 
Premises Licensing 

Growth and Development 

Manchester City Council 

Level 1 Town Hall Extension 

Albert Square 

PO Box 532 

M60 2LA 

Email: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk 

Web: www.manchester.gov.uk/licensing    

 

 
From: > 

Sent: 04 July 2022 11:11 

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: BLOOM CLUB, BLOOM STREET, COMPLAINT, REQUEST TO REVOKE LICENSE 

PERMANENTLY 

  

Can you forward my email onto the correct team then please  

 

On Mon, 4 Jul 2022 at 10:20, Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

Good morning  
 

 

Page 52

Item 4Appendix 7,



Thank you for your email. On 29 June an application was made by Greater Manchester 

Police under s53A of the Licensing Act 2003 for a Summary Review of the Premises 

Licence for Bloom. The application is in consultation until midnight on 13 July 2022.  
 

Members of the public have the option to comment on the application, and must do so in 

writing to premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk no later than this date. Please let us 

know if you wish to make a comment on the application. Any comments must be 

relevant to the promotion of the four licensing objectives: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• Public safety 

• The protection of children from harm 

There is a hearing taking place this morning during which interim steps will be 

considered, pending the full review. You can find more information about this on the 

Manchester City Council website. 

 

Kind Regards 
 

 
Gary Hames 
Premises Licensing 

Growth and Development 

Manchester City Council 

Level 1 Town Hall Extension 

Albert Square 

PO Box 532 

M60 2LA 

Email: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk 

Web: www.manchester.gov.uk/licensing    

 

 

 
From: Contact <Contact@manchester.gov.uk> 

Sent: 04 July 2022 08:18 

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: BLOOM CLUB, BLOOM STREET, COMPLAINT, REQUEST TO REVOKE LICENSE 

PERMANENTLY 

   
From: > 

 

Sent: 04 July 2022 00:00 

To: Contact <Contact@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: BLOOM CLUB, BLOOM STREET, COMPLAINT, REQUEST TO REVOKE LICENSE PERMANENTLY 

  

Hi, 

I’m emailing on behalf of my partner. 

This place is a disgrace, there is countless times she has told me she has been harassed by straight 

foreign men (it’s meant to be a gay club?) also offering drugs to girls, trying to prey on girls. 

Page 53

Item 4Appendix 7,



Also the bouncers are a absolute joke, all of them should have there badges removed and never be 

able to be bouncers again. They do nothing to do what there job is, safe guarding people!  

There has been countless reports on there Facebook reviews of bad things happening to countless 

people & nothing seems to be done about it. 

Even the bouncers allow these things to happen and allow these foreign men to purge on women. I 

personally think the bouncers get paid by these men. 

My partner did make a report to the police once but nothing ever happened. 

Bloom should be shut down for good and just made into offices or a nice restaurant for the gay 

community not a scary place to be for many people and puts a bad name in Manchester. 

This needs to be dealt with before more attacks/ illegal things happen there! 

  

 

Page 54

Item 4Appendix 7,



RES2 

 

From: Contact <Contact@manchester.gov.uk> 

Sent: 06 July 2022 08:18 

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: BLOOM club, bloom St, complaint, request to revoke 

license permanently. Shut it down! 

 

Hi, 

 

Forwarding complaint against night club. 

 

Regards, 

 

Fawaad Ahmed 

 

Contact Manchester 

 

From: > 

Sent: 05 July 2022 21:48 

To: Contact <Contact@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: BLOOM club, bloom St, complaint, request to revoke license 

permanently. Shut it down! 

 

Numerous sexual assult incidents due to incompetent staff. 

 

Please shut down this nightclub for good! 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

Page 55

Item 4Appendix 7,



RES3 

 

From: Contact <Contact@manchester.gov.uk> 

Sent: 06 July 2022 08:19 

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: BLOOM club, Bloom St, Complaint, REVOKE LICENSE PERMANENTLY 

  

Hi, 

  

Forwarding complaint against club. 

   

Regards, 

  

Fawaad Ahmed 

Contact Manchester 

  

From: > 

Sent: 05 July 2022 23:31 

To: Contact <Contact@manchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: BLOOM club, Bloom St, Complaint, REVOKE LICENSE PERMANENTLY 

  

To whom it may concern,  

  

It is vital that this organisation is shut down.    It has brought nothing but distress and pain to the 

community with multiple rape cases within the building.  

Things need to change. You have the power to protect each individual who comes in and out of 

Manchester. Use that power.  

  

 

Page 56

Item 4Appendix 7,



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Item 4Appendix 8,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	��������
�����
��������	���
����	����������������������������
�����������������������
��������������������
���� !"#$%&'()#*$#+ #",(#�-�"(./#0�#",(1(#�#2(""(1#�-�"(.#",(-#&+*3)#+44(15��������
��������
6
��7������8���������9��������6�����:����
������������6�7�
������������������������7�
�
����������7�
�����
�������������������;��������
��
�����������������7�
�
�7�
�����8����8������������������������������������
��������
6
��7;��<
�=����7�
������
�9����������������������
����������������>����������������7�
�
;����?������9���������
���6������������������������6������
��7��
���������
�����
������;�����
������
�7�
�����7����������6����6��7����@���		AB;��C
����������7�
�����������������D�������
����������7����������������D����8�
������������������������6��7�9�����6����7;��E
�F��6��7��7���
�7�
�����
������
����������6�����������8�������������

��������������6�����8��9���G������������������8����7���������9����������������7�������������H�����6�����������6������������8��9���;�A��6�
���������������������6���������������������������������������������8������������������7���7�7����<I���6
;��J
�A���K��7�
�
�:��������������7�
����
�������������������7�7���
������������
���������������7�
�
��������������������������
������������8����8��9����������
������H��
�����K�������������������
���L��������������:�������������6��
�
�����
�����
����
�����6���������������������������9�������������K���������������MMI�N�����6��������7��������
������
;��O
�P,(1(#�,�33#2(#�#3+&'�23(#Q)1*R�#2+S!#�"#",(#$1(.%
�
����9��������7�7�������
�����N���������7�������KD
�
�������8������

;��������������������
�N������7
�
�
������������G������������������������������

�����������������7�
�
�7�
������������������
���T��
�
�����
������������;�U����8������
���T��
��7�����G�������
��������
�7�
�������������8������V�������W�����
����K������������������������
��
��;��X
�A�����9���������������������������
�N������
���8��6�CY�7�����

��6���7�7�������
����;��
Page 69

Item 4Appendix 9,



 0800 756 6880

info@industryuk.org.uk

Clients

IndustryUK with hard work is based on a strong clientele. Here are just a few of our customers.

Home About Us  CClliieennttss Services  CCTV Sectors Served  Why Industry UK  Career Opportunities Contact

Clients http://industryuk.co.uk/clients/

1 of 6 08/07/2022, 12:56

Page 70

Item 4Appendix 9,



Clients http://industryuk.co.uk/clients/

2 of 6 08/07/2022, 12:56

Page 71

Item 4Appendix 9,



Clients http://industryuk.co.uk/clients/

3 of 6 08/07/2022, 12:56

Page 72

Item 4Appendix 9,



Clients http://industryuk.co.uk/clients/

4 of 6 08/07/2022, 12:56

Page 73

Item 4Appendix 9,



 0800 756 6880

info@industryuk.org.uk

Why Industry UK

Industry UK has vast knowledge off all security aspects and provision. The directors all have extensive experience in the security sector. A high
proportion of the managers and supervisors have over 10 years of experience. Thus Industry UK is very con�dent of meeting your requirements
irrespective of high challenging they may be.

We offer highest level of proactive security and service to our clients. To achieve our aim we develop the strongest of relationships with our customers.
Such relationships allow us to deliver our mission,

“Industry UK is committed to continual improvement of its security services. We endeavor to setting higher standards of practice and proactively
working with our customers to ensure the safety of our clients, the public and our employees.”

Home About Us  Clients Services  CCTV Sectors Served  WWhhyy  IInndduussttrryy  UUKK  Career Opportunities Contact

Why Industry UK http://industryuk.co.uk/why-industry-uk/

1 of 3 08/07/2022, 12:55

Page 74

Item 4Appendix 9,



 0800 756 6880

info@industryuk.org.uk

Mission Statement

Industry Security UK Limited aim to provide all of our clients with the option to receive all support services they require from one innovative and effective
supplier.

Industry Security UK Limited promotes training and development and emphasises the value of active customer service as a vital tool to both gain
competitive advantage and exceed client expectations.

Professional and Personal Integrity

To achieve this mission Industry Security UK Limited will embrace the following values and work ethics within our organisation:

◦ Strive for quality and excellence in everything that we do
◦ Foster a “we can do” culture by working with commitment and enthusiasm
◦ Have a clear view of the high standards expected of us and strive to maintain them
◦ Take personal and team ownership for our work

Management team will ensure those who operate within the business understand this statement and how they contribute to its effective
implementation and achievement.

Industry Security UK Limited aim to provide all of our clients with the option to receive all support services they require from one innovative and effective
supplier.

Industry Security UK Limited promotes training and development and emphasises the value of active customer service as a vital tool to both gain
competitive advantage and exceed client expectations.

Home AAbboouutt  UUss  Clients Services  CCTV Sectors Served  Why Industry UK  Career Opportunities Contact

Mission Statement http://industryuk.co.uk/mission-statement/

1 of 3 08/07/2022, 12:54

Page 75

Item 4Appendix 9,



 0800 756 6880

info@industryuk.org.uk

Company Pro�le

Industry UK has built a strong client base with a proactive approach focused on developing customer understanding & relationships. The directors are a
close team which has been in place since the formation of Industry UK. The management team have extensive knowledge and expertise in the security
sector. The Industry UK directors are committed to maintaining close working relationship with our clients since this enables us to provide a continual
improvement on our services.

We believe in attention to detail in all aspects, ranging from documentation at our head o�ce to the uniform of our personnel on site. Such factors
contribute to ensuring the skilled and professional day to day running of our company.

Industry UK provide all the security services nationwide to meet your requirements including,

◦ Static guarding
◦ Retail guarding
◦ Door supervision
◦ Event security
◦ Key holding
◦ Mobile patrols
◦ Training
◦ Close protection services
◦ K9 search teams

All staff are screened and vetted to BS7858 in line with current British standards which includes

◦ Suitability to work check
◦ CRB check
◦ Full reference check alongside the applicants 10 year work history

Once all licensing and vetting procedures have been undertaken all personnel receive on and off site training speci�c to each individual client.  We at
Industry UK pride ourselves on the spick and span presentation of all our security personnel. We can tailor the security operator’s uniform to suit your
requirement and ensure that all personal protective equipment is in line with current health and safety regulations.

Home AAbboouutt  UUss  Clients Services  CCTV Sectors Served  Why Industry UK  Career Opportunities Contact

Company Profile http://industryuk.co.uk/company-profile/

1 of 4 07/07/2022, 16:33

Page 76

Item 4Appendix 9,



Company Profile http://industryuk.co.uk/company-profile/

2 of 4 07/07/2022, 16:33

Page 77

Item 4Appendix 9,



����������	��
��	��
����������������
�
����
�����
�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !� "���###
Page 78

Item 4Appendix 9,



��������������������	
��
��
� ��
�����������������������
� �������� ������������
������!�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��#���������$�
� �����%
�����
�
� &������
�����������%
���'(�
������������)��*��
������
� &!+
���,
��
� *��
���!�
�-���,��$�
� -��.����$� �/
���
�  ����
��.���-������.�
� 0����� 
������
� �.���
��
�"�1"2�
� 0���
��������3�����
�$�
�  �
4&�
�������&�4�������.
����
� '%
��
��$�1�',��������� ���
5��
��
� 6�
����7���
�
� -���5
���1�7�����-�5�
� 0��$�������
�
� ��8	�
� -��
�����'��
���1�*������
5�&,
����/5��������
Page 79

Item 4Appendix 9,



�����������	
��� 
������� ���������������������� �����	��� �����������	���������	��������	������� �������	������	������ ����	��� ��	�!�����	
��� ��������� "��#��������$�����#��	����%��&����
���������'�����
�	������ !��(���������� ������������� 
�������#�)�����#���� $�����#��	� ��������� �������	������	�����*+,-+./+012,34+5.67+810+0.9-:+7;10<7�=.>���?� ������ � � .@AB-375.9+C-714D.E7+3.F3,32+7�G�������HIJKLMM�F3N18-8.<CC-:3,CD�����	�	����	�OOP����	�����������Q��������R�P������������	�������	��Q���S�T17+.300+8UVD.:<1,4.=.�"���!��W�������	������?���	����	S��9:+C1X1C.710Y0.Z.C<,47<V0.[\+.X<VV<]1,2.:<1,40.37+.4<.U+.35<:4+5.3,5.35\+7+5.4<.UD.4\+.5<<7.4+38.]14\<-4.+NC+:41<,̂A.�� ����
���������'�����	��#����Q�
���_�QQ���'��	�����	����	
�	��#�W������������������������QQ�_���àbLccLdefgf̀cfchijfkjKfl̀ èmKbKekfìeedkfnKfonM̀bKapfqdrfrKqhc̀McS.�� ��
�W��_��os̀iKcpf̀eafkjKLrfKekdhr̀mKftLMMfnKfrKqhcKaf̀abLccLde.�� &�	������$���u����#��	�?�������������#���	������	��	������#����S..
Page 80

Item 4Appendix 9,



�� �������	�
����
�����������������������������
����
�
���������������������������
������	��������������
�����
���������������	��������� �
����
���

��������
���������������������������
�����

�

������������������
����
����������� ����
������
���������
�������������	�	�������	�����	������������������
�������
������� ����
���������	
����������������
������������������
������������������������������	���	��������� �  !"#$%&'%!(##)#(!*%!+($,'-.!&$!,'(#$!/0#!1'2 ,#'3#!&2!%,4%/*'3#!51  !'&/!4#!"#$)1//#(!#'/$6!/&!/0#!�������� 7��

��������������
	������
���8������
���
��������9������
����������������������	������������
����������� :&&$!%,"#$;1%&$%!51  !,'(#$/*-#!$#<, *$!+5* -!$&,'(%.!51/01'!/0#!;#������������������������������
�����

�������
�
������
����������������
����
��	��
��� ������
��	������	���������������	�
�������	��������	��
�����	�
�
�����
����
������
�	�����
�
����������
�	����	��������
����� ��������
���
������������������������=>?@>�	�����
����
����
���������� A����
���������	��������B
��
��
������������	�����������C����������
������
�����������
����������������������������
�����
����
�����
����������
����
���
������
��
�����������
���
���������������������������������
������������
��������
��� 7����D������
��
�����������E��
�F�
����������	����
����
�DA�������
�����
�����������E��
���
��������F�
�
��
��
�����������GHIIJIK�LMNJOJMIN�P�QRNSMINJTJUJOJRN�VWMIO�XMMW���� 7����
������
��
�����������
������������
����������������	������������
��
����
�������������A7��
���
�����������

������
��
�����������������
������
�������� �
�
�;#',#!&"#$*/#%!*!%/$13/!30*  #'<#!YZ[%!*'(!&;#$!"& 136���� ��
�����	�������
��\��������
���������
�������
��
�����	��������
����	�

�����������������	�����������������
�����
�����
�����
���������������� 7����
������
����������
���������
��=]���������
���������
�����

�������
�
�����������	����
��������
������������������� 7���
������������
����
���������������
���
���
��������̂_��̀�������
�����
�
��������� 7����
������
��
��������
����������

�
��������������������
���������������������aIORWIHU���7����
������
��
������������������������
���
�������=>?@>�	�����
���
�������
����������������������������
�������������������������
����
�����
����	�����
����������
���������
������������������
Page 81

Item 4Appendix 9,



�� �������	��
�����

�
����

���������������	�����
��	����������
������	�����

���

�
������
��	������������
����
������	����������	�����	����	��������
�����	��
����
��
�����
�������������
��
���

�������
��
�����
�
������
���	������
�����
��	��������	�������
����
����
��������������
����	���
����	�������������

�����
���
��������
���
������
���	�
	��
�����	�������������
�����
������
�
����	�������
�����
���	��
	���������	

�
���������	�����	����	�������

�����
�
��
����
��
����	����	�������
����
����

������
���	����	��
���������	

�
��
��
�������
������	�����
��	������
���������� ��!��
���	��

�����
���	����
��
	���������
���
������
�
���	����
��!��
���	�����������
����
��	�����	���

����
������������
"#$%&'()*�������	���
��
�����������
����	��������
�
����
�����	�����������	��
�����������������	�����	����	�����������	����	�����
��
����
��	��	��

��
	�
��
	����
������������
��������
����	�
	����������
���������
�
��	�����
�������������+
�
����������
�������
����	�,���	����	�����������	�����
���	��
	������
��
�������	��
�����
�����
����
���������������
����������
����
��
���
�����	��
��	��
	��������
���	���
���
����
��������
�����	�����
��
����
��	�
	�
����
����
����������������	�,���	����	�����
���
���
���
����	���������
������	�����������
�
���
����	�����������������
�������	������-./01234125�+�����	�,���	����	�������
�����	��
�
�

����
���	��
	�������������
����
���������
���
���
������
����
�����
�
���
����
	�������+�����
�

����������
�����
�����
	����	�������
���
��������
����
�������������	���������
���
�����������
�

����	�,���	����	���
�	��������	����
���	���������	�
�
	��������
����	���
������
�

����	

��	�
�
��	���������
����	�������67/2.89:�63:9�;<12134�=9/0.</9>��?���
	����
���
�����	�
���	����
����
���	����������
���
�������
�����	�
�@A��������������	����
���	������	������
	���	���
��������	

�
��!��
���	��������
���
�����
�������
����
�

���	�����	
���	�������
����
���
����	�
����
���
���B�
��
�������	�����
����
��
��
�

������
��������	�
�������������
��������������	���
��������C��
�
��D��������
�������
�
���
�������������
������������
�������
���	�������
������
�

���������
��������

��
	����
������������
���������E�
�������
���������	����	����
Page 82

Item 4Appendix 9,



���������������	
 ���
��	
 ������������	
 ������������������	
 �����
����������	
 ������� �����	
 �
���������������������������	
  ������
�!����������	
 ���"����#�������������	
 "���������$��
�����

�	
 %�����&��'�������� ������(����������&������$������)*+*+,*-./0*1*.2345/1.657.4/.8499.+6:*.;3<.933:.2-3=*1143569>.622-36?06,9*.657.*==*?/4@*./3.6?04*@*.6.A337.=4-1/.BCDEFGGBHIJHEJKGJLFJMKNNJBOJPQIBOBKNJRFGDHIGFST....������&����������
���U5.4+23-/65/./045A./3.-*+*+,*-.41./06/.038.;3<.6?/.8499.6==*?/.*@*-;,37;.;3<.7*69.84/0V.W=.;3<.6-*.5*A6/4@*.45.XHYEJKOOBOYZFJKIZJ[F\K]BHYEJO\FIJO\KÔGJL\KOJXHYJLBNNJEFMFB]FTJQ_JXHYJ6-*.0622;>.0*92=<9>.2314/4@*.657.?69+./0*5./0*.?<1/3+*-1.8499.06@*.6.+<?0.+3-*.*5065?*7.657.*5̀3;6,9*.*a2*-4*5?*V...U5.*61;.204931320;./3.6732/b.��c���d�e0*.̀3,>.fgh.3=./0*./4+*>.41.@*-;.13?469V.i*/.45@39@*7.84/0./0*.?<1/3+*-1>.,*.26-/.3=./0*4-.13?469.*@*5/.657.=<5V.����&����j.kHIMFIOEKOFJHIJO\FJlH[JBIJ\KIZmJDKXJKOOFIOBHIJOHJO\FJMYGOHCFÊGJIFFZGJKIZJ[FJKLKEFJH_JO\FJGFE]BMFJ657.*a2*?/6/435V.�&�������������������n.U.2314/4@*.6//4/<7*./386-71./0*.̀3,>./0*.@*5<*.657.;3<-.?<1/3+*-1.8499.+6:*.;3<.1/657.3</.657.6,H]FJO\FJMEHLZJKIZJFI\KIMFJO\FJMYGOHCFÊGJFoDFEBFIMFTJpKqFJKJM\HBMFmJM\HHGFJKJDHGBOB]FJKOOBOYZFT.��r���&����'��.j.i3./0*.*a/-6.+49*>.3==*-./3.0*92.s.61141/65?*.2-3n6?/4@*9;.657.4=./0*;.865/.6.203/3./6:45A./0*5.73.4/>.,*.26-/.3=./0*4-.*a2*-4*5?*V.��!�����������t\FJMYGOHCFEJH_OFIJFoDFMOGJP[HYIMFEGSmJ[YOJLFJKEFJuHBIuJOHJuB]FJO\FCJPvHHEJGYDFE]BGHEGSTJwYEJuHKNJBGJOHJ*51<-*./06/.?<1/3+*-1.06@*.65.��c���#
���!����������������(��������������KIZJO\KÔGJL\KOJXHYJLBNNJ\K]FJOHJ6?04*@*V.
Page 83

Item 4Appendix 9,



����������	
���
�����
������
��������
�������������
������������ ���������
!��"�����������
����� �#��$%&'�%��
$�(�
����)�*��&�$'�+�&���$�
�����,�-�,.��
�$	+�����-$''�)�	�%������%)�++�/�,�0�,�123��,/�4�	�,$
����/�0�,�
���*���������-�,.��
5��6789:;<91��
�����+&$
�'$
��+�	
�,�
��,��$+��'-��+���(�&�-����-��
�'.��)��
�+�,*$	��/�'$*�,�5�=���(�&�$+�+$%&'��
���/$00�,��	��)�
-����-��
�
���	�+
�%�,��>&�	
+���/�-��
�-��	���/�'$*�,5�?�"���!�
����������� ������ �������� �!���@������@��������������A�B���
!���� 
�"����C��D���$�(E�)�$�(�+��,	��/E���*$�(�1F�	��	.�/���/�)�$�(�,�0�+�/���
,��/���
��/,�++�	�/���
	5�=�$+�$+�
���(�&5��G;H;IJHI9K789:;<9��'.�
���D�������/�&�''���
��������-��L�MN ?��"�� ����� ��
��������MN 1+�/,��.�MN O

C���� ���@���� �����"��@
����P���� �?Q�MN 1+���/�+$,�)'��R�������
�!���
����
���������� 
�"��������
�#����C� �MN S�-�%�	��$+�
�����
,��0���MN T���"��
���
��@���MN 1+�$
�)�+��MN ���,���,��
���
�>$�,��.+�MN U��/�$��
����,����MN ���,��	���1�(��/,�++�/�'$.��
�$+�������&�''$�(�&��&'����
��0�
���D�����,�%�$��&�+$
$*�E��++�,
$*�E�	�'%���/���'&0�'5�V��*$�(�
��+��&��&'��$��
���D�����$+���
�����&
$��E�)�	��+��.��	.$�(�
��%�)�	.��
�
���0,��
�/��,��0
�,�
������*��D����/�0�,�������,E�-$''��)*$��+'��	��+��	��0'$	
5�=,����/�$�*�'*��
���	�+
�%�,�$��
���+�'�
$���-����*�,�&�++$)'�5������9WJX8HYJHI99Z*�,��[,�%$+�+�V$	��	����+�+&�	$0$	�	��/$
$��+��

�	��/E�+�	���+�	�$'/,������'$	��+�/�&,�%$+�+���/��		�&��	��'�*�'+E�)�
��''�&,�%$+�+�'$	��+�+�$��Z�('��/�\���'�+���*��0��,9WJX8HYJHI9]̂_8XKJ̀8Ya91
�$+�
���,�+&��+$)$'$
���0�
���&,�%$+�+�V$	��	����'/�,��,�
��$,�,�&,�+��
�
$*�+�bF�
��c���(�,E�F��,�4�&�,*$+�,+d�
���&��'/���/�&,�%�
��
��+���)e�	
$*�+E�0�$'�,��
��/��+��	��'/�,�+�'
�$��
���&,�%$+��'$	��+��)�$�(�&�
�)�0�,��
�����
��,$
$�+�0�,�,�*$�-��,��'
$%�
�'��,�*�	�
$��5�f��/�$�(�+��-��+
,$*��
���	�$�*����,�(��'��0�($*$�(���,�	�+
�%�,+������e���)'���>&�,$��	��$����+�0����*$,��%��
5��WJX8HY;̂g89hXKJ̀JKi9U�,���&,�%$+�+�
����/�,
�.�������,�%�,���0�
���0�''�-$�(��	
$*$
$�+�
������&,�%$+��'$	��	��%�+
�)����'/���/�
����

�	��/�	��/$
$��+�\��)e�	
$*�+�%�+
�)����0�,	�/�\��&��'/5�MN =���+�'���0�j'	���'�)��,�
�$'�MN =���&,�*$+$����0�,�(�'�
�/���
�,
�$�%��
�V�
���$(�
�,�0,�+�%��
+�b+�'���0�0��/�)�
-����kk&%�l�m�%d��99
Page 84

Item 4Appendix 9,



�������������	�
����
�������������������	����������������������������� !��� ��"�#"��!��"�$%&'�(���'�)*�+���,��, �������,"�-�.�,��"�� ��,/� �0����� !�/�1����.��������,"�1����� �.� /��"� �2�,3�4����'� ���!��2� !���� �.� /��"�����,"�-��,-� ���" �1��"!� !������� "��4�,� !������,"�-��15�� �.�"�6������������������0�/��, ����,-�"����!�����,"�-�.�,��"�� ��,/� �0����� !�/�1����.���,�����,����,-��� !������,"�,3��� ��"�1��,3�#����"��1�� � ��1�+���00�  �-6���"����!�7����, ��"�,� �,��-�-6��89������:�;�������"�,�������������������#�,"4�� �������1�.�+�!�"� !��4�7��� �����"�� !������,"�-�.�,������ !�/�1����.�������0�����<=>?@<A@BC@ABDCE=FGBHICJAKB?@B=LB<=>?@<A@B=>B=MM=FAFDBCF<B>NJOBJI?>N@ABP?NI<BQAB=FBDOABHNQI=JR>B=FDA@A>DBD?B�,"����"��� /6��,��,.���,0�, �%��� !���������!�"� !��"�0��4�7��"�1� � !�"�7����1��1�"�-��4�,���1����S��"�,���#,��"����0�,3����0�7� !�,������ "�-����� !��.�,��+6��TU��������	��		��U���VOAB>AJN@=DWB=F<N>D@WBCNDO?@=DWBOC>BA>DCQI=>OA<BCBQ?<WB?LBEAWBHICWA@>BPO?>AB?QXAJD=YA>B=>BD?BZ@A<NJABJ@=MAB[B<=>?@<A@B=FBCF<BC@?NF<BI=JAF>A<BYAFNA>\]�!̂��2�/�4��/��"����� !��)*�'� !��4�����'��������� !��� ��"'�� !�������,"�-�.�,��"�_�"����� /���04�,��"6�̂!� �0��,"� !� ����!��,-�.�-�����,���-�,3� !��̀����)�4��.�"��"�����-��0�-��"�2�/�4��/��"�!�,���0�" �7��2� �7��-"� !�"�3���6��a���b���T��������* ��"��,�����,���������-��,2�,�4��"�,� ���  �04 � ��4���!�"������!�����������,� !���4��"�,� ��4���!�"������!����,� !����1�!���6�* ��"���"���,�����,���������.�,��� ��"��������!��� ����-��,2�,�4��"�,6���"��/���,��-� ��1����," �, �/�0�,� ���,3�1�!�.������,"�-�� !��.�,����,-�-��,2�,�4��"�,"�"!���-�1���"��� �-��� ���� !��.�,��6�cAMAMQA@BPABOCYABCBZ<NDWB?LBJC@A\BD?BCIIBHA@>?F>B@AGC@<IA>>B?LBJCN>AB?@BJ?F<=D=?FB>?BPABMN>DBDCEABJC@AB?LBCB-��,2�,�4��"�,��.�,����7����5�� � !�06����������8�U99�����defdg�*hi���-�)����� /��-�4 "����!����,3��jkljm�4����/�7� !�,� !��.�,��"�!��-6�*����4��"�,�7!���"��,-���kn��"�,� �4��0�  �-��, �� !��.�,��� !�,� !�"����0�,� �"� !����"2���� !�0�1��,3�"��.�-6�*����4��"�,��44���"� �����2��,-��� !���!����,3���3�� !�,��"2� !�0� ��4��.�� !�/�����kn�o�����4 �1���4������"ph�qr ��4�""4�� �qr ��4!� ��-��.�,3�����,���!̂��������s:�AtJAHD=?F>BD?BDO=>B@NIAKB=LBDOAWBJCFRDBH@?YABDOA=@BCGABDOAFB>=MHIWB@ALN>ABC<M=>>=?F]�u�0�01��� �" �4���!�"�,3�0�/� �2��4�����1/� !��4��������� ��-�,3�" �,-��-"'�,��*̀� !�,�,���, �/6���a���������U�����v����,,� �"�04�/�����4 �*̀�� ������.����'�w!��2"� !� �0�" �1���-�4 �-ph�qr *"�� �����x�qr *"�� � !�0x�y�-��.�,3�����,"�"����4�""4�� "���,��� �,�!�.��4!� �"� �2�,��� �"�0�� �0���3��qr �"2�̀6&6z�y�0�{�� ��4'�7!� �0�, !x�v!� �/���x��,-�!�7���-�����/��x�
Page 85

Item 4Appendix 9,



�� ����������	�
��
�����������	������������	�������� ����������	�
��
�����	���������	���������������������� !" #""$ %"� "%%&'&(# #")"*+ '��*!*+ (,- ."#")�(/.&' #")"0* 1.�, '.�'$&,) %"��&), /(**/"�!*+ -�&2&,) 345678689:;<:5=>?8@:AB6:>C368:=DEF6:8G433:=HH3I:J:&% K"L '(,0! L,-��*!(,- &!+ "� (�� &, (,K -"L�! !.�, ��%L*� 67G>I@::<48H6>8=3:M������������
������������������������	�������	��������	�������N��O�P��������������������������	�������������������������Q	��������	���R�������R����������	
���������R����Q����������
�����
�����������N�����������R�������	����	
����������������	���O�M����	
���������
�	��������	���	�
���������S����N���������	�����	
��
����������O�T��������������	�����
��	
������UVWXYZ[W\]Z\̂UWYZ\_ZẀW_X_abcZW_UWYU\X_dW_UZeVXfV����	����������������N�������������	O�M����
g��������������������������Q����������������R��������	�����	
��	�����	������
���		���Q�����Q���������	��	������������
�����	���������
���������O��<48H6>8=3:h5G4E7:�� T�����������
�
��������
������������	���
����	������
��������	��:�� P����i�����������Q����
�������	�������������������	����	
�������������
�����
���	������������
�Q	:�� M��������������������
������������
����
���Q������������������	��
�����������������������������
�����������	��:�� j���������������	��������	���������
�
����N�
����
��������������	
���������:M����
�������	���
��	���������	��
����	��Q������������Q��N�	���������	�����Q��������������������������Q������
�
��������O�T����������������
������������	
�
���

�����	�������
�������	������N��Q����
����	��
���
�����
���
O����k=l6GI::m>6:J:EH6747n:o:E7:J:nE47n:5B65p8�M�����	�����	�����	��������������
������		������������	��
��������	����	���������������������������������������
��������	�����	
�������	���	�������������N�������	������O��P����i����������������	������	�����	��������	��������	������������������T�
����i������q���	��	��r
g������O�� �� M���������Pi��	�
����Q��������N�������������������������������
��������	��s�����������������	
��� t�	���	������N�������������������������
���	
����N�	��� u��
�P����i�������������j������	��Q�����	
����N����������������Q��N����������	��R�����
�	������	������������������������ M����������N�����
���	
����N�	������������������������	������� j	��
��N�	����������OR�Q����
���������
�����
���������������	������ r�����	����������Q����
�������
�
�������vw���	������	
��	������
����������xy���	����������������������	������	����
��� �	��
�	��������������������
����������
�������	���������
��������Q�	���	��	��
�	����N�	��������Q����	�������	����z{6>n675I:o:zF=5C=G4E7:m>E56?C>68:P����i�����������Q����
�����������������	��������������	�������	����	
������
���������	�Q������������������������	��
�������������	��	�������	�����������	O�j������������������	
�����������������������	�	�������������	
�Q��N�����������Q���������|}���
�i��������j����~�	����������	�����������������	���	
�������������	�O��Pi����������������������������������Q�������������
������	���������	R�������������������	����	
���������������	���������O���86:El:�E>56:j	��������������������
�������	�
��R�	���������s����������	��������������
�����	
������
�
������
�
����������������
��O�
Page 86

Item 4Appendix 9,



���������������	�	
���	����
		����������	���������������������������
���������������������������������������������� �������	�����!��	��������
		����������	���������������	���	��
����� ��������"�����������	������
���������#���� ��������	��������	������$���	�	���	�����"	�
�%�
		����������	�� �����������
����"	����
�������"	�����������	"�"	�
�!��	���	��������������!��	���	��
������
���	 ���������� ������%��&''()*+,�-�.(/0,�&()�1�
��������������������
������

��������	
������������������������������������2�����"����������2��� �����������#�����������%�3�����4������ ����������	������  ����������	� ���#� ���������	����	������
	 ���������
���������	���"	� ���������������������"	� ���	�%�5���������
���	�������#����������"����������������� � ����	"����""6��"��	�������	����������������	�������	��������������	���	����	���������	�
		����������������������
���	���������������4������������%��78,9�:;�'</*�1���������	����������	�����
�!���#��������	"�� ��	� ����������� ������	���������	"�
���%�=>?@A?BC@DEFAG@HI@JKB?L@C?KMN@A>KA@DK@O?BN	�� ������������	���#���������� �������	��	���������������������PHBQORKS?@TG@A>?UB@KSAN@HB@HCUNNUHMNLV�WKRQUMX@A>?@IRHHB@KMY@T?UMX@ZUXURKMA@KMY@KPKB?@UN@K@O?BI?SA@?[KCOR?@HI@N>HPUMX@YFAG@HI@SKB?\@UALN@KTHFA@UMIHBCKR@����������� ���%�]�	������	��������	̂�
������	��	�������������6����
��������	��	����	���������	"�
���%��_� � �����	����������	���&��&.�������	�
���	�������	��� 6��	�� ���������
����	"��	���������"����%�à �����A?O@TKSQ@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@bYHMLA@BFN>@UMc�à &�������������d�������������������������bP>KALN@>KOO?MUMX@e�#��������"	f�à .����������������������������������������������g#�����������
�f�à ��������������	���	���	��������������g����������	��#	��#��	��	hf�à ��������	�������������������������������������g�
��	����f�à �W>?M@GHF@B?NOHMY@GHF@CKG@IUMY@GHF@YHMLA@X?A@A>?@SKRC@B?KSAUHM@GHF@?[O?SA?YV@iI@A>UN@UN@A>?@SKN?@A>?@OBHS?NN@������������#��������	���������#%�������	��������������#������������
	�����������	��g	����	���f�e�j�4�
��e�]��
�!�������������������!�"�	 ������������
	 �����������%��kk���lldm�������	�"��
��	��!��	��
����������������������	���
	���������
��	"�����
�� �!����	�����	�����

��������������	��%�
�� �����������	�������	���	��	����#���������������	����������������	����	���	"�
� ������������������������������������������ ��������������	���� 	���	���#%�����������	�����������
� �������	������������������������!������
�������������4�
���#�	������
���#�
���	 ���%���&''*00�-��n/*00�d����������������	�������"	���������#����������
���	 ����#�����"�������������̂����	�����"�	 �����������������������""�
�������2������� ���#��������
�������	�����������%��d���
�� �������	���������������������������	���������
��	"������	
�������	���
�	����#������ ���!�����������������������
������"	�����	����	���
�	��������� 	���	�������� ���#��%����*'8/(,9�7/8n0�opq�������
������	�����������	��
��	"�r��	��	�����
���������#������	����#�%�d���
		����������	��� ���������#�������������������������	�������
��	������������������	����	� �����������������������%�o�������
	�����	��	"�� ��	� �������������
		����������	�������������#��	���	����������"�������� ������	������	��
��	����2����������������
	�����������	���	"��������"���2�������	��	��	%�
Page 87

Item 4Appendix 9,



�����������	
��
���
��
������������������	���	��
��	���������
���������	

��
����
������
������
���������
������	�	�������������
�������	����������
������	����	
������
�����
���	����	
������
��	�������������������������� !"#$%&'$()*+,$* -�"�.$*"�$%-!+'%$/&'/,01�2������
	
����������
���
������	���

���������������������������������������������������������	���
�������������
��������	�����������������������	����3456783593:;8:4<=>?5:7=���
���������������	
�������
�	@���	���
�	��������
���������������������
	����	����A���	��������������������
���������	��������	�	���������
�
���������������B
������	

��
�����	����	
	������������������
���������	����	��������
�����������	
	��
������
��	����������������
������	�
�����	�������	������������������	
������������������CC�D���3=EFGHIEJ3������	���	
��
�����	�����
����'%'  '"%$%-$K 'L'"%$/ !M'$N$�!0- �' $O�%$*+0-$%-$#!L'$-�%$/+!'"%.0$/-"P!�'"/'$!"$������	�	��������
��������������	
�
�
���Q���������������������
��������
�
�����
���������
���������������������������������
�����������	
�	��
������������
	��������������	
����
������	�������R!%&$%&!0$!0$M!"�$)'$0&-�+�$*+)*S0$0% !L'$%-$!MK+'M'"%$%&'$T$U.0V��WX Y���	

	���WX Y�
	�	���WX Y��	���WX Y��
�

	�����Z����������
�����
�	�
������������
�����
�����������������������������������	����B
�����
��������
�
�
�������0'* /&'�$!%.0$"-%$�����[�������������	�������������������
�������
��������	��������	
�������	�
������������	��������
����������������������
�
	�����
������\	�������������������������

���	��
������
����	��
�	���
]��B
������
�	�����
�
����
�������������
�
����������	

	������������������
�
���	
��������	��	���	����
���	�����������
���
�������
��	������������	��	���������
�����
����
�̂�
������
�������������������	
��
���������������������������	������
�	�����������_����������������	������
����
���������
�����
�����������	���������������
�����
����
����	
�	
�������������������	��
��
������	���������������������������������	
�����57̀78�K�%$S-� $&*"�0$*"S)&' '$S-�$/*".%$0''1�a�����������
�������
����������������	��
���
�����
���
��?bb3cddG3JefEGghJdGJ3ihbb3jE3kGFhlEc3dl3Flc3meJk3Hdmfbn3ihkI3kIE3gEleE3cGeo3fGEgElkhdl3JkGFkEonp3?ln3bdHFb3FekIdGhkn3Gel3cGeoJ3JkGFkEohEJqfFGklEGJIhf3ihbb3jE3ElkEGEc3hlkd3jn3kIE3gEleE3Flc3;rseFGc3=EHeGhknp33=EhteGEJ3B�������������
�	���
���	���
�	@��������
�����	�����
�������������������	��	������������
�����WX ����_�	���
�����WX A���������������
�����WX ����	�
��
��������
�������
���������
�	@���	����WX ����	�
��
��������
���
�	@���
����WX ��
��	��	����
�����	����WX 2������	���������\Y��
�������	��������	��������������]�WX �	���������
����
���
�	@	���WX �	���������
���������������������������u'M'MO' $(��%S$-P$/* '.$%-$*++$*"�$�0'$%&*%$=?v78�����������?GGEJk3w  '0%!"#$*$K' 0-"$!0$*$0' !-�0$M*%%' $O'/*�0'$!%$%*,'0$*)*S$*$K' 0-".0$+!O' %S$-P$P ''�-M1$R'$)!++$-"+S$�0'$-� $K-)' $-P$*  '0%x$)&!/&$!0$0!MK+S$*$/!%!y'".0$*  '0%$*0$*$��
����
���������
���
�����������	���	���	��
��B
������������
��
������������
���������
����	���	��
z��WX a��������
�����
������������

����{��������	������
�����WX 2����
�������������WX a�����������������������WX ����������������������{������������������
���������WX A������������������	��
�����������������
���������
	����	����������	��
����
�����	����
���	����������������

	�	�	����
�����	�������
����
�WX Q������������������������	����̂���	�	������������������������������WX C�����������	��	�����
����
Page 88

Item 4Appendix 9,



����������	�
���������
��
�������������������������������� �������!!���"��#�����$�������!$���������������#��������������������  �������%&'%()&()*(+�'(&),+'(+)(+�'(-*.-/'*+0(1+(2%3(4'(%(5'&-),5(2%++'&(+�%+(&'6,-&'5(-22'/-%+'(%++'*+-)*(4,+(7*).7-*8(9')9:'();'&()&(-*<,&-*8(-**).'*+(9')9:'(-5(%(&'%:(9)55-4-:-+30((=>��
������?<'.+-)*5(@-::(%:@%35(4'(;-%(%(.)*+&)::'/('A-+(-B(+�'(9'&5)*(3),(%&'('<'.+-*8(-5(%(:)*'(B'2%:'C(%(/&,*7'*(9'&5)*(,*/'&%8'()&(%*3()+�'&(;,:*'&%4:'(9'&5)*0(D*(.'&+%-*()..%5-)*5C(-B(%(9'&5)*(-5(9%&+-.,:%&:3(+&),4:'5)2'()&(%88&'55-;'C(-+(2%3(4'(9&,/'*+(+)('<'.+(+�'2(+�&),8�(+�'(*'%&'5+('A-+C(&%+�'&(+�%*(@%:7(+�'2(+�'('*+-&'(:'*8+�()B(+�'(;'*,'(@�'&'()+�'&(9')9:'(2%3(8'+(-*;):;'/()&(-*<,&'/0(E)@';'&(+�-5(2%3(:'%;'(+�'('<'.+'/(9'&5)*(;,:*'&%4:'C(9%&+-.,:%&:3(-B('<'.+'/(+)(%(*)*F9,4:-.(%&'%(5,.�(%5(%(&'2)+'(.%&(9%&70(G%7'(2%*%8'2'*+(%/;-.'(+)('5+%4:-5�(+�'(9&).'/,&'0((�������
�H���H
��	���1*.-/'*+(&'9)&+5(%&'(%*(-29)&+%*+(9&).'55(@-+�-*(+�'(:-.'*5'/(+)(9&);-/'(%*(%..),*+()B(@�%+(�%99'*'/C(+)(9&);-/'(';-/'*.'(+)(+�'(9):-.'()&(-*(%(.),&+(%*/(+)('*%4:'(%::()B(,5(+)(:'%&*(B&)2(@�%+(�%99'*'/0(1+(-5(.&,.-%:(+�%+(+�'5'(&'9)&+5(%&'(.)29:'+'/(9&)29+:3(I%B+'&(%*(-*.-/'*+J(%*/(.)29:'+'/(-*(+�'(.)&&'.+(@%3(+)('*5,&'(+�%+(+�'3(%&'(%/2-55-4:'(%5(';-/'*.'0((K):/'*(&,:'5(%&'LF(MN O5'()*:3()9'*(6,'5+-)*5(@�'*(.)29:'+-*8(I@�)C(@�%+C(@�'&'C(@�'*C(@�3C(%*/(�)@J0(MN 
&-+'(-*(9'*()*:3(MN P&-*+(.:'%&:3(MN 1B(3),(2%7'(%(2-5+%7'(9,+(%(5-*8:'(:-*'(+�&),8�(-+(%*/(-*-+-%:(%+(+�'('*/(MN Q';'&(,5'(+-9'A(MN Q';'&(&-9(),+(9%8'5(I%::(9%8'5(%&'(*,24'&'/C(-B()*'(-5(2-55-*8(+�'(RSTU=�4))7(-5(-*%/2-55-4:'J(MN V+%+'()*:3(@�%+(3),(7*)@(I-B(3),(�%;'(4''*(+):/(-*B)(+�'*(5+%+'(3),(@'&'(+):/(%*/(43(@�)2J(((W::(-*.-/'*+(&'9)&+(B)&25(2,5+(4'(/-5.,55'/(IX))&(G'%2(%*/(Y'*,'(Z%*%8'2'*+J(%*/(@-+*'55'/(I.),*+'&(5-8*'/J(43(+�'(2%*%8'&0(G@)(+39'5()B(&'9)&+LF(�[�\T��]�Z-*)&(&'9)&+5(%&'(/'5-8*'/(+)(4'(,5'/(B)&(5-29:'('<'.+-)*5()&(&'B,5%:5(@�'&'(*)(%88&'55-)*C(B)&.'()&(%*3()+�'&(%.+-)*(@%5(&'6,-&'/0(W(/&,*7'*()&(,*/'&%8'(9'&5)*(4'-*8(&'B,5'/(%/2-55-)*(5�),:/(4'(:)88'/()*(%(2-*)&(+)(9&);-/'(+�'(;'*,'(@-+�(%(&'.)&/()B(&'B,5%:5(%*/(&'%5)*5C(%*/(+)(9&);'(+)(+�'(%,+�)&-+-'5(@'(%&'(-*/''/(/)-*8(),&(<)450([̂ _T��]�W*3(-*.-/'*+(@-+�(-*;):;'5(%,+�)&-+3(%.+-)*C(B-&5+(%-/()&(%24,:%*.'(%++'*/%*.'C(@'%9)*5C(/&,85C(%88&'55-)*C(+�&'%+('+.0(-*(B%.+(%*3(-*.-/'*+(@�-.�(-5(*)+(/''2'/(%(2-*)&(%5(%4);'0(1B(%,+�)&-+-'5(;-5-+(IV1WC(P):-.'C(̀-&'(DBB-.'&C(?EDC(a-.'*5-*8(DBB-.'&('+.0J(+�'*(%(2%<)&(-*.-/'*+(&'9)&+(2,5+(4'(.)29:'+'/(';'*(-B(+�'&'(@'&'(*)(-55,'50((bc�d
�e�f��
�gH���H
h�DB+'*(+�'B+()..,&5(4'.%,5'(.:'%&(:)5+(9&)9'&+3(9&).'/,&'5(%&'(*)+(-29:'2'*+'/()&(+&%-*'/(-*(+)(5+%BB0(̀)&(-*5+%*.'(9'&5)*5(:'%;-*8(9&)9'&+3(,*%++'*/'/(@�-:5+(8)-*8(+)(+�'(4%&()&(/%*.'(B:))&(.%*()B+'*(B-*/(-+(8)*'(@�'*(+�'3(&'+,&*C(5+%BB(5�),:/(+&'%+(%*3(,*%..)29%*-'/(9&)9'&+3(%5(:)5+(9&)9'&+3(%*/(B)::)@(+�'(-*(�),5'(9&).'/,&'(+)(5'.,&'0(W::(:)5+(9&)9'&+3(B),*/()&(�%*/'/(-*(@-::(4'.)2'(+�'(&'59)*5-4-:-+3()B(+�'(;'*,'(2%*%8'&0(D*.'(+�'(:)5+(9&)9'&+3(9&).'/,&'(�%5(4''*(-29:'2'*+'/(+�'*(-+(5�),:/(4'(5''*(+�&),8�(i(-B(3),(B-*/(5)2'+�-*8(%*/(@�-:5+(3),(%&'()*(3),&(@%3(+)(�%*/(-+();'&(+)(+�'(2%*%8'&(%(9'&5)*(.:%-25(-+(-5(+�'-&5C(+�'*(+%7'(+�'(9'&5)*(@-+�(3),(+)(+�'(2%*%8'&(+)('5+%4:-5�()@*'&5�-9(4'B)&'(�%*/-*8(-+();'&0(Y%:,%4:'(-+'25(5�),:/(4'(&'9)&+'/(+)(+�'(9&)9'&+3()BB-.'(%+(+�'(:).%:(9):-.'(5+%+-)*(-*(.%5'(+�'()@*'&(&'9)&+5(/-&'.+(+)(+�'(9):-.'0((��
Page 89

Item 4Appendix 9,



�������������������	
����
������������������������������������������� ������!"�#$��������������"�������%�"�$&��������������"%�$���"�������#���!�����������������"������ ���#����!�������������#$�����'� ����$���'��%�"�$����(������"���������%�"��������"%��������� ����"$��$���'�&�)��������������"���������'�����������''�"�����"%��(�������������"��!��*��"������ ��#����������#$��  ��������$������""� &���+���+�,-���������������.����.�/
0�
�������������1����1�������������������������2����2�,���������������3����3
�4�0�������������������5����56�6��7���70�8���������������9���96�4��������������������:����:�����������������������;���;6�<�=����������>����>�=
�0������-�0���������������?���?�
�������������������@���@�A����������������������������������������B���B-��A���C���C��
����������������D����D
���������������������E����E�8��<�0������������������00�������������F�����FG0���H���H=-�����������������I����I6���
������������������J����J�=�0������������������K����K�
	�������������L�����L�
A������0�����=�
��20���08�
��
�)���������(�"���������"��#� ��$�����"�����������"$����'�����"���"���(���"������������������"�� �M� �����������"�����"(����%����������(������������"�&����� ������"�����"$�'�N����"����"���!�����!�  �#�����'�����������'�����"���'����#��� ������������� ���"�������"�����������"�����������(����"�����(���"��&�O"$������"���"����"%���������"��!�  �������#��"������"���  $�������$��(���"�������"$������"���"����"%�'����PQRSTQTUVWXYZYQ[\ST]SQŴ_TẐ]T̀̂Y_aTŴbTWVcPTQWTaYRY_aTZY]WXTQỲdTe_f[̂ f̀TgP̂T̀̂ SW_hXTPQRSTQTUVWXYZYQ[\ST]SQŴ_T'����#���i� ��������'��"����"%j������'�$��"� ����$����� ���"��$�������'�����(�"�����(�"���'�"�%��&���1���,��

��kl m����"����������kl n��"����  �!��"����������������������������'�����"��kl )���"$�"��!���%�(�"��������"����!����!�$��"��!��"����$��"������kl n��"����  �!��"$�� ��"�"%������*��� ����kl o�"���������"����������� �����"����(��������"$������"��!����"�������"��!�$�����=60�
��@�
�	�0�C6
���������������$�'�"�%����pqrs�!�  �#�������"��# ������'�"�%�"%�������������'�p��������������  ������#�(�����"����������������"���� �����s��"��������  �!�"%� �����������*��'����#���"�����*�"��"������ $�#����&�kl t����������������*����"���" ��*����"��� ��������������"��kl M��u���"�"%�����*����'� ������"����%"�������kl n�������������%"����"�������� $�kl n����#��%����(��!���������������'�'�'#��v�kl n�������'��"����������"����'�kl w����������������$�'�"�%��������"$������� ��"��������"���"��#������������'�kl w�������������kl x�����"�$� �(� �����'�"�������"�������"%��������������"��(��$�yz�{�|}�'�"��kl ��� �������*���(��$�yz�'�"��kl ~�"���� ����!� *��"�����*�"��(��$��z�{�yz�'�"����kl )"����"������������(��!��������"���'�����������'� ����"��kl O  ������������������!�����������'��������"��"����"��������*�"�� ����kl m ������!"�����*����'� �������������"����������������� �
Page 90

Item 4Appendix 9,



���������� �� ���������
Page 91

Item 4Appendix 9,



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

Item 4Appendix 10,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Summary Review - Bloom, 100 Bloom Street, Manchester, M1 3LY
	276694 Appendix 1 (Publish)
	276694 Appendix 2 (Publish)
	276694a.pdf
	276694b.pdf

	Appendix 3 (Publish)
	Appendix 3A (Publish)
	276694 Appendix 4 (Publish)
	276694 Appendix 4 (Do not Publish)
	276694 Appendix 5 (Publish)
	276694 Appendix 5 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	276694 Appendix 6 (Publish)
	276694 Appendix 6 (DO NOT PUBLISH)


